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The Synagogue of Satan

By Andrew Carrington Hitchcock
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Khazaria (Click on map)

In 740 A.D. in a land locked between the Black Sea and the Caspian Sea, known as Khazaria, a
land which today is predominantly occupied by Georgia, but also reaches into Russia, Poland,
Lithuania, Hungary, and Romania, the modern Jewish race is born. A modern Jewish race that
incidentally is not Jewish.

How can this be, you ask? Well at that time, the Khazarian people felt a vulnerable people as
they had Muslims one side of them and Christians the other side of them, and thus constantly
feared attack from either side. Furthermore, the Khazarian people were of neither faith and
instead practiced idol worship, which made them ripe for invasion by a people who wished to
convert them to an established faith.

The Khazarian King, King Bulan, decided in order to protect themselves against attack, the
Khazarian people must convert to one of these faiths, but which one? If they converted to the
Muslim faith they would risk attack by the Christians and if they converted to the Christian faith
they would risk attack by the Muslims.

He had an idea. There was another race that he was aware were able to deal with both the
Muslims and the Christians either side of him, predominantly in matters of trade. A race which
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also dealt with Khazarians in the same manner. That race was the Jews. King Bulan decided if
he instructed his people to convert to Judaism he could keep both the Muslims and the
Christians happy, as they were both already willing to trade with the Jews, so this is what he did.

King Bulan was right. He would live to see his country unconquered, his people convert to
Judaism enthusiastically and adopt the principles of the most holy Jewish book, the Talmud.
There are many things the king would not live to see, however.

He would not live to see his Asiatic race of converts to Judaism, one day represent 90% of all
the Jews on the planet, and call themselves Ashkenazi Jews, when in fact they were not Jews,
but simply an Asiatic race of people who converted to the Jewish religion, whilst still continuing
to speak the Khazarian language of Yiddish, totally different to the language of Hebrew.

He would not live to see his people turn to the descendants of a man, far more powerful than
him, who would be born just over 1,000 years later in Germany, a man named Bauer, who would
spawn the Rothschild dynasty.

He would not live to see this dynasty usurp the wealth of the world through deception and
intrigue, which they would finance through the vast riches they accumulate as they usurp the
wealth of the world by gaining control of the world’s money supply.

He would not live to see his people demand a homeland for themselves in Palestine as their
birthright, and ensure every Prime Minister there from its inception in 1948 is an Ashkenazi Jew,
even though the true homeland of the Ashkenazi Jews, Khazaria, is his kingdom, some 800
miles away.

And he would not live to see his people fulfil bible prophecy, as the, “Synagogue of Satan.”

1649

King Charles |
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Oliver Cromwell obtains backing from the British parliament for the :
execution of King Charles | on a charge of treason. Afterwards, o AR
Cromwell permits the Jews to enter England again, but does not reverse :
the Edict of Expulsion issued by King Edward | in 1290, which expelled

- e T

all Jews forever from England and made the provision that any who oo mk " ON
remained after November 1st 1290, were to be executed. . i B o )
Indeed England is not the first country to expel the Jews. Here is a : f.?\ S
partial list of all the areas from which the Jews have been banished from, -
sometimes on numerous occasions, over the last thousand years. ﬂf : =3 %

Mainz 1012 Lithuania 1495 ~ King Edward |

France 1182  Portugal 1496

Upper Bavaria 1276  Naples 1496

England 1290 Navarre 1498

France 1306  Nuremberg 1498

France 1322  Brandenburg 1510

Saxony 1349 Prussia 1510

Hungary 1360 Genoa 1515

Belgium 1370 Naples 1533

Slovakia 1380 Iltaly 1540

France 1394 Naples 1541

Austria 1420 Prague 1541

Lyons 1420 Genoa 1550

Cologne 1424  Bavaria 1551

Mainz 1438 Prague 1557

Augsburg 1438 Papal States 1569

Upper Bavaria 1442  Hungary 1582

Netherlands 1444  Hamburg 1649

Brandenburg 1446  Vienna 1669

Mainz 1462  |Slovakia 1744

Mainz 1483 Moravia 1744

Warsaw 1483 Bohemia 1744

Spain 1492 Moscow 1891

Italy 1492
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In his book, “L’antisémitisme son histoire et ses causes,” published in
1894, noted Jewish author, Bernard Lazare, stated the following with
regard to these expulsions of Jews,

“If this hostility, even aversion, had only been shown towards the Jews
at one period and in one country, it would be easy to unravel the limited
causes of this anger, but this race has been on the contrary an object of
hatred to all the peoples among whom it has established itself. It must
be therefore, since the enemies of the Jews belonged to the most
diverse races, since they lived in countries very distant from each other,
since they were ruled by very different laws, governed by opposite
principles, since they had neither the same morals, nor the same
customs, since they were animated by unlike dispositions which did not Bernard Lazare
permit them to judge of anything in the same way, it must be therefore

that the general cause of anti-Semitism has always resided in Israel itself and not in those who
have fought against Israel.”

Professor Jesse H. Holmes, writing in, “The American Hebrew,” expressed the following similar
sentiments,

“It can hardly be an accident that antagonism directed against the Jews is to be found pretty
much everywhere in the world where Jews and non-Jews are associated. And as the Jews are
the common element of the situation it would seem probable, on the face of it, that the cause will
be found in them, rather than in the widely varying groups which feel this antagonism.”

1688

A. N. Field, in his book, “All These Things,” published in 1931, explains
the situation in England this year, as a result of Cromwell’s decision to
ignore the law banning the Jews from entering England, and allowing
them back in defiance of the law, only 33 years earlier, as follows,

“Thirty-three years after Cromwell had let the Jews into Britain a Dutch
Prince arrived from Amsterdam surrounded by a whole swarm of Jews
from that Jewish financial centre. Driving his royal father-in-law out of the
kingdom, he graciously consented to ascend the throne of Britain. A very
natural result following on this event was the inauguration of the National
Debt by the establishment six years later of the Bank of England for the
purpose of lending money to the Crown. Britain had paid her way as she
went until the Jew arrived.”

Arthur Nelson Field

1694

The deceptively named, “Bank of England,” is founded. It is deceptively named as it gives the
impression it is controlled by the Government of England when in fact it is a private institution
founded by Jews. In his book, “The Breakdown of Money,” published in 1934, Christopher
Hollis explains the formation of the Bank of England, as follows,
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“In 1694 the Government of William 11l (who had come in from Holland
with the Jews) was in sore straits for money. A company of rich men
under the leadership of one William Paterson offered to lend William
£1,200,000 at 8 per cent on the condition that, ‘the Governor and
Company of the Bank of England,’ as they called themselves, should %l
have the right to issue notes to the full extent of its capital. That is to say, g
the Bank got the right to collect £1,200,000 in gold and silver and to turn
it into £2,400,000 (that is, double it), lending £1,200,000, the gold and
silver to the Government, and using the other £1,200,000, the banknotes,
themselves.

William 111
Paterson was quite right about it that this privilege which had been given
to the Bank was a privilege to make money...In practice they did not
keep a cash reserve of nearly two or three hundred thousand pounds.
By 1696 (ie. within two years) we find them circulating £1,750,000 worth
of notes against a cash reserve of £36,000. That is with a, ‘backing,’ of
only about 2 percent of what they issued and drew interest on.”

The names of the Jewish controllers of the Bank of England are never
revealed, but it is clear, as early as this year, through their control of the
Bank of England, Jews had control over the British Royal family.
However, whilst their identity is protected, they may have wished they
picked a more discreet front man, after William Paterson states,

“The Bank hath benefit of interest on all monies which it creates out of William Paterson
nothing.”

The fact that Paterson chose to let the cat out of the bag in this manner, may explain why he
would go on to die a poor man, outcast by his associates, or maybe this, “shabbez goy,” (a non-
Jew who chose to clandestinely represent the interests of Jews), had merely outlived his
usefulness to the Jews behind the scenes.

1698

Following four years of the Bank of England, the Jewish control of the British money supply had
come on in leaps and bounds. They had flooded the country with so much money that the
Government debt to the Bank had grown from its’ initial £1,250,000, to £16,000,000, in only four
years, an increase of 1,280%.

Why do they do it? Simple, if the money in circulation in a country is £5,000,000, and a central
bank is set up and prints another £15,000,000, stage one of the plan, and sends that out into the
economy through loans etc, then this will naturally reduce the value of the initial £5,000,000 that
was in circulation before the bank was formed. This is because the initial £5,000,000 that was
100% of the economy is now only 25% of the economy. It will also give the bank control of 75%
of the money in circulation with the £15,000,000 they sent out into the economy.

This causes inflation which is simply the reduction in worth of money borne by the common
person, due to the economy being flooded with too much money, an economy which the Central
Bank are responsible for. As the common person’s money is worth less, he has to go to the bank
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to get a loan to help run his business etc, and when the Central Bank are satisfied there are
enough people with debt out there, the bank will tighten the supply of money by not offering
loans. This is stage two of the plan.

Stage three, is sitting back and waiting for the people in debt to them to go bankrupt, allowing
the bank to then seize from them real wealth, businesses and property etc, for pennies on the
pound. Inflation never affects a central bank, in fact they are the only group who can benefit from
it, as if they are ever short of money they can simply print more.

1744

On February 23rd, Mayer Amschel Bauer, an Ashkenazi Jew, is born in
Frankfurt, Germany, the son of Moses Amschel Bauer, a money lender
and the proprietor of a counting house.

Moses Amschel Bauer places a red sign above the entrance door to his
counting house. This sign is a red hexagram (that geometrically and
numerically translates into the number 666), which under Rothschild
instruction will end up on the Israeli flag some two centuries later.

1753

Gutle Schnaper, an Ashkenazi Jew (future wife of Mayer Amschel Bauer), is born to respected
merchant, Wolf Salomon Schnaper.

Mayer Amschel Bauer

1760

During this decade Mayer Amschel Bauer works for a bank owned by the Oppenheimers’ in
Hanover, Germany. He is highly successful and becomes a junior partner. Whilst working at the
bank he becomes acquainted with General von Estorff.

Following his father’s death, Bauer returns to Frankfurt to take over his father’s business. Bauer
recognises the significance of the red hexagram and changes his name from Bauer to
Rothschild, after the red hexagram or sign signifying 666 hanging over the entrance door (“Rot,”
is German for, “Red,” “Schild,” is German for, “Shield,” or, “Sign”).

Under his new identity of Mayer Amschel Rothschild, he discovers that General von Estorff is
now attached to the court of Prince William 1X of Hesse-Hanau, one of the richest royal houses
in Europe, which gained its’ wealth by the hiring out of Hessian soldiers to foreign countries for
vast profits (a practice that continues today in the form of exporting, United Nations’
“peacekeeping,” troops throughout the world).

He therefore makes the General’'s re-acquaintance on the pretext of selling him valuable coins
and trinkets at discounted prices. As he plans, Rothschild is subsequently introduced to Prince
William himself who is most pleased with the discounted prices he charges for his rare coins and
trinkets, and Rothschild offers him a form of commission for any other business the Prince can
direct his way.



Rothschild subsequently becomes close associates with Prince William, and ends up doing
business with him and members of the court. He soon discovers that loaning money to
governments and royalty is far more profitable than loaning to individuals, as the loans are
bigger and they are secured by the nation’s taxes.

1769

Mayer Amschel Rothschild becomes court agent for Prince William IX of Hesse-Cassel the
grandson of George Il of England; cousin to George lll; nephew to the King of Denmark; and
brother-in-law to the King of Sweden. He is subsequently given permission by Prince William to
hang a sign on the front of his business premises declaring that he is, “M. A. Rothschild, by
appointment court factor to his serene highness, Prince William of Hanau.”

1770

Mayer Amschel Rothschild draws up plans for the creation of the, “llluminati,” and entrusts
Ashkenazi Jew, Adam Weishaupt, a Crypto-Jew (a Jew who pretends he’s not Jewish) who is
outwardly Roman Catholic, with its organization and development. The, “llluminati,” is to be
based upon the teachings of the Talmud, which is in turn, the teachings of Rabbinical Jews. It is
to be called the, “llluminati,” which is a Luciferian term which means, “keepers of the light.”

On August 29th, Mayer Amschel Rothschild marries Gutle Schnaper.

1771

On August 20th, Schdonche Jeannette Rothschild is born, the first of Mayer Amschel Rothschild’s
five daughters. She goes onto marry Benedikt Moses Worms.

1773

On June 12th, Amschel Mayer Rothschild is born, the first of Mayer Amschel Rothschild’s five
sons. He, like all his brothers who follow him, will enter the family business at the age of twelve.

1774

On September 9th, Salomon Mayer Rothschild is born.

1776

Adam Weishaupt officially completes his organisation of the, “llluminati,” on May 1st of this year.
The purpose of the, “llluminati,” is to divide the non-Jews through political, economic, social, and
religious means. The plan is for the opposing sides of the goyim (non-Jews) to be armed whilst
incidents are to be provided in order for them to fight amongst themselves; destroy national
governments; destroy religious institutions; and eventually destroy each other.



Weishaupt soon infiltrates the Continental Order of Freemasons with this, “llluminati,” doctrine
and establishes lodges of the Grand Orient to be their secret headquarters. This is all under the
orders and finance of Mayer Amschel Rothschild and the concept subsequently spreads into
Masonic Lodges worldwide to the present day.

Weishaupt also recruits 2,000 paid followers including the most intelligent men in the field of arts
and letters, education, science, finance, and industry. They are instructed to follow the following
methods in order to control people:

1. Use monetary and sex bribery to obtain control of men already in high places, in the
various levels of all governments and other fields of endeavour. Once influential persons
have fallen for the lies, deceits, and temptations of the Illuminati they are to be held in
bondage by application of political and other forms of blackmail, threats of financial ruin,
public exposure, and fiscal harm, even death to themselves and members of their families.

2. The faculties of colleges and universities are to cultivate students possessing exceptional
mental ability as well as belonging to well-bred families with international leanings, and
recommend them for special training in internationalism, or rather the notion that only a
one-world government can put an end to recurring wars and strife. Such training is to be
provided by granting scholarships to those selected by the, “llluminati.”

3. Allinfluential people trapped into coming under the control of the, “llluminati,” plus the
students who had been specially educated and trained, are to be used as agents and
placed behind the scenes of all governments as experts and specialists. This is to ensure
they advise the top executives to adopt policies which in the long-run serve the secret
plans of the, “llluminati,” one-world conspiracy and bring about the destruction of the
governments and religions they are elected or appointed to serve.

4. To obtain absolute-control of the press, at that time the only mass-communications media
which distributed information to the public, so that all news and information could be
slanted in order to make the masses believe that a one-world government is the only
solution to the world’s many and varied problems.

1777

On September 16th, Nathan Mayer Rothschild is born.

1781

On July 2nd, Isabella Rothschild is born.

1784

On August 29th, Babette Rothschild is born.

Adam Weishaupt issues his order for the French Revolution to be started by Maximilien
Robespierre in book form. This book is written by one of Weishaupt’s associates, Xavier Zwack,
and sent by courier from Frankfurt to Paris. However en-route there, the courier is struck by
lightning, the book detailing this plan discovered by the police, and handed over to the Bavarian
authorities.



As a consequence, the Bavarian government orders the police to raid Weishaupt's Masonic
Lodges of the Grand Orient, and the homes of his most influential associates. Clearly, the
Bavarian authorities were convinced that the book that was discovered was a very real threat by
a private group of influential people, who planned the use of wars and revolutions to achieve
their political ends.

1785

The Bavarian government outlaw the, “llluminati,” and close all the Bavarian lodges of the Grand
Orient.

Mayer Amschel Rothschild moves his family home to a five storey house in Frankfurt which he
shares with the Schiff family.

1786

The Bavarian government publish the details of the, “llluminati,” plot in a document entitled, “The
Original Writings of The Order and Sect of The Illuminati.” They then send this document to all
the heads of church and state throughout Europe, who sadly ignore their warning.

1788

On April 24th, Kalmann (Carl) Mayer Rothschild is born.

1789

Due to the European ignorance of the Bavarian government’s warning, the, “llluminati’s,” plan for
a French Revolution succeeds from this year to its’ completion in 1793. This revolution is a
central bankers’ dream, as it establishes a new constitution and passes laws that both forbids
the Roman Church from levying tithes (taxes) and also removes the Church’s exemption from
taxation.

1790

Mayer Amschel Rothschild states,
“Let me issue and control a nation’s money and | care not who writes the laws.”

On May 1st, Julie Rothschild is born.

1791



The Rothschilds’ get, “control of a nation’s money,” through Alexander Hamilton (their agent in
George Washington’s cabinet) when they set up a central bank in the United States called the
First Bank of the United States. This is established with a 20 year charter.

Within the first five years of the life of this central bank, the American Government will borrow
$8,200,000 from it, and prices in the country will increase by 72%. In relation to this excessive
borrowing and inflation, Thomas Jefferson, then Secretary of State goes on to state,

“I wish it were possible to obtain a single amendment to our constitution taking from the Federal
Government their power of borrowing.”

Henriette (“Jette”) Rothschild is born, who goes on to marry Moses Montefiore. Montefiore
will become the President of the Board of Deputies of British Jews from 1835-1874.

1792

On May 15th, the last of Mayer Amschel Rothschild’s children, Jacob (James) Mayer
Rothschild is born.

1796

Amschel Mayer Rothschild marries Eva Hanau.

1798

John Robison publishes a book entitled, “Proofs of a Conspiracy Against All the Religions and
Governments of Europe Carried on in the Secret Meetings of Freemasons, llluminati and
Reading Societies.” In this book, Professor Robison of the University of Edinburgh, one of the
leading intellects of his time, who in 1783 was elected general secretary of the Royal Society of
Edinburgh, gives details of the whole Rothschild, “llluminati,” plot.

He advises how he had been a high degree mason in the Scottish Rite of Freemasonry, and had
been invited by Adam Weishaupt to Europe, where he was given a revised copy of Weishaupt’s
conspiracy. However, although he pretended to go along with it, Professor Robison did not
agree with it and therefore published his aforementioned book to expose it. The book included
details of the Bavarian government’s investigation into the, “llluminati,” and the French
Revolution.

That same year on July 19th, David Pappen, President of Harvard University, lectures the
graduating class on the influence, “llluminism,” is having on American politics and religion.

At the age of twenty-one, Nathan Mayer Rothschild leaves Frankfurt for England, where with a
large sum of money given to him by his father, he sets up a banking house in London.

1800



In France, the Bank of France is set up. Napoleon would soon see that a free France would
mean a country free of debt, and he subsequently states,

“The hand that gives is among the hand that takes. Money has no motherland, financiers are
without patriotism and without decency, their sole object is gain.”

Salomon Mayer Rothschild marries Caroline Stern.

1806

Napoleon states that it is his,

“object to remove the house of Hesse-Cassel from ruler-ship and to strike it out of the list of
powers.”

On hearing this, Prince William IX of Hesse-Hanau, flees Germany, goes to Denmark and
entrusts his fortune, valued at $3,000,000 at that time to Mayer Amschel Rothschild for
safekeeping.

Nathan Mayer Rothschild marries Hannah Barent Cohen, the daughter of a wealthy London
merchant.

1807

President Thomas Jefferson (the third President of the United States from 1801 - 1809),
provides one of the first honest insights into the dishonesty and corruptibility of the media when
he states,

“Nothing can now be believed which is seen in a newspaper. Truth itself becomes suspicious by

being put into that polluted vehicle. The real extent of this state of misinformation is known only
to those who are in situations to confront facts within their knowledge with the lies of the day.”

1808

Nathan Mayer Rothschild has his first son, born Lionel Nathan de Rothschild.

1810

Sir Francis Baring and Abraham Goldsmid die. This leaves Nathan Mayer Rothschild as the
remaining major banker in England.

Salomon Mayer Rothschild goes to Vienna, Austria and sets up the bank, M. von Rothschild
und Sohne.

1811



The charter for the Rothschilds’ Bank of the United States runs out and Congress votes against
its renewal. Nathan Mayer Rothschild is not amused and he states,

“Either the application for renewal of the charter is granted, or the United States will find itself
involved in a most disastrous war.”

However the United States stands firm and the charter is not renewed, which causes Nathan
Mayer Rothschild to issue another threat, in which he states,

“Teach those impudent Americans a lesson. Bring them back to colonial status.”

1812

Backed by Rothschild money, and Nathan Mayer Rothschild’s orders, the British declare war on
the United States. The Rothschilds’ plan is to cause the United States to build up such a debt in
fighting this war that they have no option but to surrender to the British and allow the charter for
the Rothschild owned First Bank of the United States to be renewed. However, as the British are
still busy fighting Napoleon, they are unable to mount much of an assault and the war ends in
1814 with America undefeated.

On September 19th, Mayer Amschel Rothschild dies. In his will he lays out specific laws that the
House of Rothschild are to follow:

1. All key positions in the family business are only to be held by family members.

2. Only male members of the family are allowed to participate in the family business. This
included a reported sixth secret bastard son (It is important to note here that Mayer
Amschel Rothschild also had five daughters, so today the spread of the Rothschild
dynasty without the Rothschild name is far and wide, and Jews believe the mixed
offspring of a Jewish mother is solely Jewish).

3. The family is to intermarry with its’ first and second cousins to preserve the family fortune

(interestingly according to the Jewish Encyclopaedia 1905, of the fifty-eight Rothschild

marriages to that date, exactly half, or twenty-nine, had been to first cousins - a practice

known today as inbreeding).

No public inventory of his estate is to be published.

No legal action is to be taken with regard to the value of the inheritance.

The eldest son of the eldest son is to become the head of the family (this condition could

only be overturned when the majority of the family agreed otherwise).

oo b

Law number six is straightaway put into effect when Nathan Mayer Rothschild is elected his
father's successor as head of the family.

Jacob (James) Mayer Rothschild goes to Paris, France to set up the bank, de Rothschild
Freres.

Nathaniel de Rothschild, the son of Nathan Mayer Rothschild, is born.

1814



With regard to the $3,000,000 Prince William 1X of Hesse-Hanau had entrusted to Mayer
Amschel Rothschild for safekeeping, the Jewish Encyclopaedia, 1905 edition, Volume 10, page
494, gives the following account of where it ended up,

“According to legend this money was hidden away in wine casks, and, escaping the search of
Napoleon’s soldiers when they entered Frankfurt, was restored intact in the same casks in 1814,
when the elector (Prince William IX of Hesse-Hanau) returned to the electorate (Germany). The
facts are somewhat less romantic, and more businesslike.”

This last line indicates the money was never returned by Rothschild to Prince William IX of
Hesse-Hanau. The encyclopaedia goes on to state,

“Nathan Mayer Rothschild invested this $3,000,000 in, gold from the East India company
knowing that it would be needed for Wellington’s peninsula campaign.”

Furthermore, on the stolen money Nathan made,
“no less than four profits:

1. On the sale of Wellington's paper which he bought at 50 cents on the dollar and collected
at par.

2. On the sale of gold to Wellington.

3. On its’ repurchase.

4. On forwarding it to Portugal.”

1815

The five Rothschild brothers work to supply gold to both Wellington’s army (through Nathan in
England), and Napoleon’s army (through Jacob in France), and begin their policy of funding both
sides in wars. The Rothschilds’ love wars because they are massive generators of risk free debt.

Risk free, because the debts are guaranteed by the government of a country, and therefore the
efforts of the population of that country, and furthermore it doesn’t matter which country loses
the war because the loans are given on the guarantee that the victor will honour the debts of the
vanquished.

Whilst the Rothschilds’ are funding both sides in this war, they use the banks they have spread
out across Europe to give them the opportunity to set up an unrivalled postal service network of
secret routes and fast couriers. Relevant post these couriers carry is opened up by these
couriers and the details of their contents given to the Rothschilds’ so they are always one step
ahead of current events.

These Rothschild couriers are the only merchants allowed to pass through the English and
French blockades and they use this advantage to keep Nathan Mayer Rothschild up to date with
how the war is going so he is able to use that intelligence to buy and sell from his position on the
stock exchange in accordance with that intelligence.



One of Rothschild’s couriers, a man named Rothworth, upon learning the British won the Battle
of Waterloo, takes off for the Channel and delivers this news to Nathan Mayer Rothschild, a full
24 hours before Wellington’s own courier.

Nathan Mayer Rothschild subsequently enters the stock exchange and instructs all his workers
to start selling consuls (known as bonds today). Due to Rothschild’s reputation for being one
step ahead with regard to information, the other traders panic, think the British have lost the war,
and start selling frantically.

As a result the consuls plummet in value, at which point Nathan Mayer Rothschild discreetly
instructs his workers to purchase all the consuls they can lay their hands on.

When the news comes through that the British had actually won the war, the consuls’ rocket up
to a level even higher than before the war started, leaving Nathan Mayer Rothschild with a return
of approximately twenty to one on his investment. In fact, Nathan Rothschild openly brags that in
his seventeen years in England he has increased his initial £20,000 stake given to him by his
father, 2500 times to £50,000,000.

The ownership of these bonds, or consuls, gives the Rothschild family complete control of the
British economy, now the undisputed financial centre of the world (following Napolean’s defeat),
and forces the British to set up a new Bank of England, under the control of Nathan Mayer
Rothschild.

Interestingly one hundred years later the New York Times would run a story stating that Nathan
Mayer Rothschild’s grandson had attempted to secure a court order to suppress publication of a
book which had this insider trading story in it. The Rothschild family claimed the story was untrue
and libellous, but the court denied the Rothschilds’ request and ordered the family to pay all
court costs.

Back to 1815, this is the year Nathan Mayer Rothschild makes his famous statement,

“l care not what puppet is placed upon the throne of England to rule the Empire on which the sun
never sets. The man who controls Britain’'s money supply controls the British Empire, and |
control the British money supply.”

The Rothschilds’ also use their control of the Bank of England to replace the method of shipping
gold from country to country and instead use their five banks spread across Europe to set up a
system of paper debits and credits, the banking system of today.

By the end of this century, a period of time that becomes known as the, “Age of the
Rothschilds’,” it is estimated that the Rothschild family controls over half the wealth of the world.

Indeed in a letter to Nathan from Soloman dated February 28th of this year, Soloman states,
“We are like the mechanism of a watch, each part is essential.”
However something that did not go as well as the Rothschilds’ would have liked this year is the

Congress of Vienna, which started in September, 1814 and concluded in June of this year. The
reason for this Congress of Vienna, was for the Rothschilds’ to create a form of world



government, using the debt that many European governments owed them as leverage to give
them complete political control over much of the civilized world.

The Congress started well, when the Rothschilds’ managed to get Switzerland declared forever
neutral in wars, in order to provide them with a sovereign territory from which to finance both
sides in their manufactured debt creating wars. They also had Switzerland’s borders extended to
include within its’ territory Valais; Neuchatel; and Geneva. However their ultimate plan for world
government fails when Tsar Alexander | of Russia, one of the few great powers who had not
succumbed to a Rothschild central bank, refuses to accept world government.

Enraged by this, Nathan Mayer Rothschild swears that some day he or his descendants will
destroy the Tsar Alexander Ist’s entire family and descendants. Unfortunately he would prove to
be true to his word when one hundred and two years later Rothschild funded Jewish Bolsheviks
would act upon that promise.

Interestingly, world government fanatic and Ashkenazi Jew, Henry Kissinger, did his doctoral
dissertation on the Congress of Vienna.

On June 19th, Julie Rothschild dies.

1816

The American Congress pass a bill permitting yet another Rothschild dominated central bank,
which gives the Rothschilds’ control of the American money supply again. This is called the
Second Bank of the United States and is given a twenty year charter. This of course means
the end of the British war against America with the deaths of thousands of British and American
soldiers, and the formation of another Rothschild owned central bank.

1818

Following the French securing massive loans in 1817 in order to help rebuild after their
disastrous defeat at Waterloo, Rothschild agents purchase vast amounts of French government
bonds causing their value to increase.

On November 5th they dump the lot on the open market causing their value to plummet and
France as a whole to go into a financial panic. The Rothschilds’ then step in to take control of the
French money supply, in a similar way to their manipulation of the British stock-market 6 years
earlier.

1821



Kalmann (Carl) Mayer Rothschild is sent to Naples, Italy. He goes on to
do a great deal of business with the Vatican and Pope Gregory XVI
subsequently confers upon him the Order of St. George.

Also, whenever the Pope receives Kalmann, he gives him his hand
rather than the customary toe to kiss, which causes concern with regard
to the extent of Kalmann Rothschild’s power over the Vatican.

1822

The emperor of Austria (Francis | of Austria) makes the five Rothschild
brothers, “Barons.” Nathan Mayer Rothschild chooses not to take up the
title.

1823

The Rothschilds’ take over the financial operations of the Catholic
Church, worldwide.

Francis | of Austria

1827

Sir Walter Scott publishes his nine volume set, “The Life of Napoleon,” and in volume two he
states that the French Revolution was planned by the, “llluminati,” (Adam Weishaupt) and
financed by the money changers of Europe (The Rothschilds’).

1828

After 12 years during which the Second Bank of the United States,
ruthlessly manipulated the American economy to the detriment of the
people but to the benefit of their own money grabbing ends, the
American people had not surprisingly had enough, and opponents of
this bank nominated Senator Andrew Jackson of Tennessee to run for
President.

To the dismay of the Rothschilds’, Jackson wins the Presidency and
makes it quite clear he is going to use his mandate to kill this bank at
his first opportunity. He starts out during his first term in office, rooting
out the bank’s many minions from government service. To illustrate
how deep this cancer was rooted in government, in order to achieve
this end he had to fire 2,000 of the 11,000 employees of the Federal
Government.

1830

Senator Andrew Jackson
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David Sassoon a Baghdadi Jew and Jewish banker of David Sassoon &
Co., with branches in China, Japan and Hong Kong uses his monopoly
of the opium trade in this area, on behalf of the Rothschild controlled
British government, to traffic 18,956 chests of opium earning millions of
dollars for the Rothschilds’ and the British Royal family.

1832

The Second Bank of the United States, ask Congress to pass a renewal
of the bank’s charter, four years early. Congress complies and sends the
bill to President Jackson (the 7th President of the United States from '
1829 to 1837), for signing. President Jackson vetoes this bill and in his
veto message he states the following,

“It is not our own citizens only who are to receive the bounty of our
Government. More than eight millions of the stock of the Bank are held
by foreigners...Is there no danger to out liberty and independence in a David Sassoon
bank that in its nature has so little to bind it to our country?

Controlling our currency, receiving our public moneys, and holding thousands of our citizens in
dependence ...would be more formidable and dangerous than a military power of the enemy. If
government would confine itself to equal protection, and, as Heaven does its rains, shower the
favor alike on the high and the low, the rich and the poor, it would be an unqualified blessing.

In the act before me there seems to be wide and unnecessary departure from these just
principles.”

In July, Congress is unable to override President Jackson’s veto.
President Jackson then stands for re-election and for the first time in
American history he takes his argument directly to the people by taking
his re-election campaign on the road. His campaign slogan is, “Jackson
And No Bank!”

Even though the Rothschilds’ pour over $3,000,000 into the campaign of
President Jackson’s opponent, the Republican, Senator Henry Clays,
President Jackson is re-elected by a landslide in November. However,
President Jackson knows the battle is only beginning, and following his
victory he states,

“The hydra of corruption is only scotched, not dead!”

1833

President Jackson starts removing the government’s deposits from the Rothschild controlled,
Second Bank of the United States and instead deposits them into banks directed by democratic
bankers.

Senator Henry Clays
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This causes the Rothschilds’ to panic and so they do what they do best, by contracting the
money supply and causing a depression. President Jackson knows what they are up to and later
states,

“You are a den of thieves’ vipers, and | intend to rout you out, and by the Eternal God, | will rout
you out.”

1834

The Italian revolutionary leader, Guiseppe Mazzini, is selected by the,
“llluminati,” to direct their revolutionary program throughout the world
and goes on to serve in that capacity until his death in 1872.

1835

On January 30th, an assassin tries to shoot President Jackson, but
miraculously both of the assassin’s pistols misfire. President Jackson
later claims that he knew the Rothschilds’ were responsible for that
attempted assassination. He is not the only one. Indeed, even the
assassin, Richard Lawrence, who was found not guilty by reason of
insanity, later brags that powerful people in Europe had hired him and
promised to protect him if he were caught.

The Rothschilds’ acquire the rights to the Almadén quicksilver mines in
Spain. At the time this is the biggest concession in the world and as
quicksilver is a vital component in the refining of gold or silver this gives
the Rothschilds’ a virtual world monopoly. As a result of this acquisition,
N. M. Rothschild & Sons would subsequently begin refining gold and
silver for the Royal Mint, the Bank of England, and many other
international customers.

1836

James Mayer
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Following his years of fighting against the Rothschilds’ and their central Rothschild

bank in America, President Andrew Jackson finally succeeds in throwing

the Rothschilds’ central bank out of America, when the bank’s charter is not renewed. It would
not be until 1913 that the Rothschilds’ would be able to set up their third central bank in America,
the Federal Reserve.

On July 28th, Nathan Mayer Rothschild dies and the control of his bank, N. M. Rothschild &
Sons is passed on to his younger brother, James Mayer Rothschild.

David Sassoon, the Rothschilds’ drug dealer over in China, increases his trade to over 30,000
chests of opium annually and drug addiction in coastal cities becomes endemic.

1837

The Rothschilds’ send one of their own, August Belmont, an Ashkenazi
Crypto-Jew (real name Schonberg), to America to immediately start
work on salvaging their banking interests, which were destroyed by
President Jackson.

1838

On January 8th President Jackson pays off the final installment of the
national debt, which had been created by allowing the banks to issue
currency for government bonds, rather than simply issuing treasury
notes without such debt. He becomes the only President to ever pay off
the debt.

1839 August Belmont

Due to the rampant opium addiction in China, profiting David Sassoon,
the British Royal family, and the Rothschilds’, the Manchu Emperor
XuanZong Daoguang (Tao-kuang) orders the trade be stopped. He
names the Commissioner of Canton, Lin Tse-Hsu, as leader of a
campaign against opium. Lin Tse-Hsu organizes the seizing of 2,000
chests of Sassoon opium and orders it to be thrown into the river. David
Sassoon informs the Rothschilds’ of this and they demand that the
armed forces of Great Britain retaliate in order to protect their drug
running interests.

Thus, the Opium Wars begin with the British Army once again fighting as F=*
mercenaries for Rothschild interests. They attack cities and blockade
ports. The Chinese Army, by now decimated by 10 years of rampant
opium addiction, prove no match for the British Army. The war ends in
1842 with the signing of the Treaty of Nanking. This includes the
following provisions designed to guarantee the Rothschilds’ through their
puppet, David Sassoon, the right to provide an entire population with
opium:

XuanZong Daoguang
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Full legalization of the opium trade in China.

Compensation to David Sassoon of two million pounds for the opium dumped into the
river by Lin Tse-Hsu.

3. Territorial sovereignty for the British Crown over several designated offshore islands.

1840

The Rothschilds’ name themselves the Bank of England’s bullion brokers. They set up agencies
in California and Australia.

N =

1841

President John Tyler (the 10th President of the United States From 1841
to 1845) vetoes the act to renew the charter for the Bank of the United
States, which Rothschild agents had been touting around Congress. He
goes on to receive hundreds of letters threatening him with
assassination.

1843

The B’nai B'rith is established by Jews in New York City as a Masonic
Lodge. 70 years later this group will establish the notorious Anti-
Defamation League, designed to promote any critics of Jewish supremacism or criminality, as,
"anti-Semitic."

President John Tyler

1844

Salomon Mayer Rothschild purchases the United Coal Mines of Vitkovice and Austro-Hungarian
Blast Furnace Company that go on to be one of the top ten global
industrial concerns.

Benjamin Disraeli, a Sephardic Jew (who would go on to become British
Prime Minister) publishes Coningsby, in which he characterizes Nathan
Mayer Rothschild as,

“...the Lord and Master of the money markets of the world, and of
course virtually Lord and Master of everything else. He literally held the
revenues of Southern Italy in pawn, and Monarchs and Ministers of all
countries courted his advice and were guided by his suggestions.”

Disraeli would also make the following interesting statement, Benjamin Disraeli

“The racial question is the key to world history...all is race, there is no other truth.”

1845
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Andrew Jackson (7th President of the United States) dies. He leaves instructions for the
following inscription to be placed upon his tombstone, in accordance with what he regarded as
his greatest service to humanity. The inscription is,

“l Killed The Bank.”

This is done and is of course in reference to the fact he destroyed the Rothschilds’ Second Bank
of the United States in 1836.

Jacob (James) Mayer Rothschild (who by now had married his niece, Betty, Salomon Mayer
Rothschild's daughter), now known as Baron James de Rothschild, wins the contract to build the
first major railway line across the country. This was called the, “Chemin De Fer Du Nord,” and
ran initially from Paris to Valenciennes and then joined with the Austrian rail network built by his
brother (who is of course also his wife's father), Salomon Mayer Rothschild.

Edmond de Rothschild is born to James Mayer Rothschild and Betty von Rothschild. He is their
youngest child.

1847

Lionel de Rothschild who is now married to the daughter of his uncle,
Kalmann (Carl) Mayer Rothschild, is elected to the parliamentary seat
for the City of London.

A requirement for entering parliament is to take an oath in the true faith
of a Christian. Lionel de Rothschild refuses to do this due to his Judaic
faith, which renounces Christ, and as a result his seat in parliament
remains empty for eleven years until new oaths are allowed.
Interestingly he managed to keep his parliamentary seat for eleven
years, whilst he remained unable to represent his constituency at any
votes in parliament during that time.

1848

arlI itter
arl Marx
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Ashkenazi Jew, Karl Marx (a Crypto-Jew, real name Moses Mordecai
Levy), publishes, “The Communist Manifesto.” Interestingly at the same
time as he is working on this, Karl Ritter of Frankfurt University is writing
the antithesis which goes on to form the basis for Friedrich Wilhelm
Nietzsche’s, “Nietzscheanism.” This, “Nietzscheanism,” is later
developed into Fascism and Nazism and will be used to foment the first
and second world wars.

Marx, Ritter, and Nietzsche are all funded and under the instruction of
the Rothschilds’. The idea behind this scheme is that those who direct
the overall conspiracy could use the differences in so-called ideologies
to enable them to divide larger and larger factions of the human race into
opposing camps so that they could be armed and then brainwashed into
fighting and destroying each other, and particularly, in destroying all
political and religious institutions. This is essentially the same plan put
forward by Weishaupt in 1776.

Interestingly, Marxism, Communism and its derivative, Socialism, when
seen years later in practice, are nothing but state-capitalism and rule by
a privileged minority, exercising despotic and total control over a majority
which is left with virtually no property or legal rights. This explains why Friedrich Wilhelm
the Rothschilds’ were so interested in funding these ideologies, which Nietzsche
would subsequently develop into, “democracy,” a system of the two

party state in which both parties are controlled by the same force, and whilst they may squabble
over insignificant issues, to give the impression of opposing one another, they actually follow the
same basic ideology, which is why the inhabitants of democracies soon discover that it doesn't
matter who they vote for, nothing ever changes.

Eva Hanau, Amschel Mayer Rothschild’s wife, dies.

1849

Gutle Schnaper, Mayer Amschel Rothschild’s wife dies. Before her death she would
nonchalantly state,

“If my sons did not want wars, there would be none.”

1850

Construction begins this decade on the manor houses of Mentmore in England and Ferrieres in
France, more Rothschilds’ Manors will follow throughout the world, all of them filled with
priceless works of art.

Jacob (James) Rothschild in France is said to be worth 600 million francs, which is 150 million
francs more than all the other bankers in France put together.

1852
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Future British Prime Minister, William Gladstone, states the following

about the Bank of England and the City of London, when he becomes

Chancellor of the Exchequer this year, J
0

“From the time | took office as Chancellor of the Exchequer, | began to
learn that the State held, in the face of the Bank and the City, an

essentially false position as to finance. The Government itself was not to M
be a substantive power, but was to leave the Money Power supreme =
and unquestioned.” - -~

1853

David Sassoon, the Rothschild drug dealer in China becomes a

naturalized British citizen. He keeps the dress and manners of the Baghdadi Jews, but allows his
sons to adopt English manners. His son, Abdullah, changes his name to Albert, moves to
England with his father, and goes on to have a son, Edward Albert, who will marry into the
Rothschild family.

William Gladstone

David Sassoon in honour of his Jewish heritage builds synagogues in India. One in the area of
Fort and another in Byculla.

Nathaniel de Rothschild, the son of Nathan Mayer Rothschild and son in law of Jacob (James)
Mayer Rothschild, purchases Chateau Brane Mouton, the Bordeaux vineyard of Mouton, and
renames it Chateau Mouton Rothschild.

1854

Caroline Stern, Salomon Mayer Rothschild’s wife, dies.

1855

On March 10th, Kalmann (Carl) Mayer Rothschild dies.
On July 28th, Salomon Mayer Rothschild dies.

On December 6th, Amschel Mayer Rothschild dies.

1856


http://www.iamthewitness.com/books/img/William.Gladstone.jpg�
http://www.iamthewitness.com/books/img/William.Gladstone.jpg

On May 6th, Ashkenazi Jew, psychoanalyst, Sigmund Freud is born.
Freud would go on to attack Western morality, criticizing what he
considered Western Man’s neurotic emphasis on sex, which he insisted
should be replaced with Jewish values of promiscuity. Interestingly he
promoted the ideas of incest and pedophilia as normal, something also
permitted by the Jews most holy book, the Talmud.

1858

Lionel de Rothschild finally takes his seat in parliament when the
requirement to take an oath in the true faith of a Christian is broadened
to include other oaths. He becomes the first openly Jewish member of
the British parliament.

On July 12th, Lord Harrington gives a speech in the House of Lords,
opposing the admission of Jewish immigrants to England, in which he
states the following,

“They are the great moneylenders and loan contractors of the
world...The consequence is that the nations of the world are groaning
under heavy systems of taxation and national debt. They have ever
been the greatest enemies of freedom.”

1859

Schonche Jeannette Rothschild dies. Lord Harrington

1860

In the American South, since American independence, a close business relationship had
developed between the cotton growing aristocracy and the cotton manufacturers in England.
The cotton was even delivered from America to France and Britain on Rothschild owned ships.
The Rothschilds’ decided that this was America’s achilles heel that they could exploit to re-
establish themselves in America, following the destruction of their central bank by President
Andrew Jackson in 1836.

The Rothschilds’ had prepared long for this, and this year the Southern States of America
contained a vast number of Rothschild agents. They carefully manipulated the population by
conspiring with local politicians they had in their pocket, and spreading propaganda amongst the
people. This resulted in the secession of South Carolina on December 29th, 1860. Only a few
weeks later, another six states would join the conspiracy against the Union, and form a
breakaway union called the, “Confederate States of America,” with Jefferson Davis as its’
President.

In order to provoke the North, these Rothschild agents and their brainwashed followers, raid
armies, seize forts, arsenals, mints and other Union property. Even members of President
Buchanan'’s cabinet conspire to destroy the Union by damaging the public credit and working to
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bankrupt the nation. Buchanan claims to deplore secession but takes no steps to check it, even
when a United States ship is fired upon by South Carolina shore batteries.

1861

Otto Von Bismarck
Abraham Lincoln
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One month after the inauguration of President Abraham Lincoln (16th President James
President of the United States from 1860 till his assassination in 1865), Monroe

the American Civil War gets underway at Fort Sumter, South Carolina,

after South Carolina leaves the Union. Slavery has always been cited as the cause of the war
but this was simply not the case, as President Lincoln himself stated,

“I have no purpose directly or indirectly to interfere with the institution of slavery in the state
where it now exists. | believe | have no lawful right to do so, and | have no inclination to do
so...My paramount objective is to save the Union and it is not either to save or destroy slavery. If
| could save the Union without freeing any slave, | would do it.”

The real reason for the war is that the Southern States were in a dire economic situation due to
the actions of the Northern States. Northern industrialists had used trade tariffs to prevent the
Southern States from buying cheaper European goods. Europe subsequently retaliated by
stopping cotton imports from the South. Thus the South had been forced to pay more for goods
whilst having their income slashed.

This is when the money changers saw the opportunity to divide and conquer America by
plunging it into Civil War. This is confirmed by Otto Von Bismarck when he was Chancellor of
Germany (1871 - 1890), who stated the following in 1876,

“The division of the United States into federations of equal force was decided long before the
Civil War by the high financial powers of Europe, these bankers were afraid that the United
States if they remained as one block and as one nation, would attain economic and financial
independence which would upset their financial domination over the world.

The voice of the Rothschilds’ predominated. They foresaw the tremendous booty if they could
substitute two feeble democracies, indebted to the financiers, to the vigorous Republic, confident
and self-providing. Therefore they started their emissaries in order to exploit the question of
slavery and thus dig an abyss between the two parts of the Republic.”

Indeed, only months after these first shots in South Carolina, the Rothschilds’ loaned Napoleon
1l of France (the Napoleon of the battle of Waterloo's nephew), 210 million francs to seize
Mexico and then station troops along the Southern border of the United States, by taking
advantage of the American Civil War to return Mexico to colonial rule.

This was in violation of the, “Monroe Doctrine,” which was issued by President James Monroe
during his seventh annual State of the Union address to Congress, in 1823. This doctrine
proclaimed the United States’ opinion that European powers should no longer colonize the
Americas or interfere with the affairs of sovereign nations located in the Americas, such as the
United States, Mexico, and others.

In return, the United States planned to stay neutral in wars between European powers and in
wars between a European power and its colonies. However, if these latter type of wars were to
occur in the Americas, the United States would view such action as hostile toward itself.

Whilst the French were breaching the, Monroe Doctrine in Mexico, the British followed suit by
moving 11,000 troops into Canada and positioning them along America’s Northern border.
President Lincoln knew he was in trouble, so he went with his Secretary to the Treasury,
Salomon P. Chase, to New York to apply for the loans necessary to fund America's defense.
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The Rothschilds’ had engineered the war to make the Union fail, and were not about to save it
now, so they instructed their American banks to offer loans at 24% to 36% interest. President
Lincoln declined this as they knew he would and returned to Washington, where he sent for
Colonel Dick Taylor of Chicago, who he put in charge of the problem of how he should finance
the war.

During one meeting President Lincoln asked Colonel Taylor what proposals he had come up
with to finance the war. Colonel Taylor stated,

“Why Lincoln, that is easy, just get Congress to pass a bill authorizing the printing of full legal
tender treasury notes...and pay your soldiers with them and go ahead and win your war with
them also.”

President Lincoln asked Colonel Taylor if the people of the United States would accept the notes,
to which Colonel Taylor replied,

“The people or anyone else will not have any choice in the matter, if you make them full legal
tender. They will have the full sanction of the government and be just as good as any money, as
Congress is given that express right by the Constitution.”

Isabella Rothschild dies.

1862

President Lincoln begins the printing of $450,000,000 worth of American
currency. These bills are printed in green ink on the reverse side, in
order to distinguish them from other bills in circulation, and are called,
“Greenbacks.” These are printed at no interest to the Federal
Government and are used to pay the troops and purchase their supplies.
President Lincoln would be the last President to issue debt free United
States notes, and on this subject he states,

Greenback

“The Government should create, issue and circulate all the currency and credit needed to satisfy
the spending power of the Government and the buying power of consumers. The privilege of
creating and issuing money is not only the supreme prerogative of Government, but it is in the
Government’s greatest creative opportunity. By the adoption of these principles...the taxpayers
will be saved immense sums of interest. Money will cease to be master and become the servant
of humanity.”

He also states,

“We gave the people of this republic the greatest blessing they ever had, their own paper money
to pay their own debts.”

That same year The Times of London illustrates who'’s pulling its’ strings, when it publishes a
story containing the following statement,
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“If that mischievous financial policy, which had its origin in the North American Republic, should
become indurated down to a fixture, then that government will furnish its own money without
cost. It will pay off debts and be without a debt. It will have all the money necessary to carry on
its commerce.

It will become prosperous beyond precedent in the history of civilized governments’ of the world.
The brains and the wealth of all countries will go to North America. That government must be
destroyed or it will destroy every monarchy on the globe.”

A Hazard circular from the Rothschild controlled Bank of England, comes to light some years
later that provides further information as to why Lincoln’s debt-free money, the greenback, had
to be stopped,

“Slavery is likely to be abolished by the war power and chattel slavery destroyed. This, | and my
(Jewish) European friends are glad of, for slavery is but the owning of labour and carries with it
the care of the laborers, while the European plan, led by England, is that capital shall control
labour by controlling wages.

This can be done by controlling the money. The great debt that capitalists will see to it is made
out of the war, must be used as a means to control the volume of money. To accomplish this,
the bonds must be used as a banking basis. We are now awaiting for the Secretary of the
Treasury to make his recommendation to Congress. It will not do to allow the greenback, as it is
called, to circulate as money any length of time, as we cannot control that.”

1863

President Abraham Lincoln discovers the Tsar of Russia, Alexander || John D. Rockefeller
(1855-1881), has been having problems with the Rothschilds’ as well, as / ~

he had been refusing their continual attempts to set up a central bank in
Russia. The Tsar then gives President Lincoln some unexpected help.
The Tsar issues orders that if either England or France actively ﬁ
intervene in the American Civil War, and help the South, Russia would
consider such action a declaration of war, and take the side of President
Lincoln. To show that he wasn't messing about, he sends part of his
Pacific Fleet to port in San Francisco and another part to port in New
York.

The Rothschild banking house in Naples, Italy, C. M. de Rothschild e figli, Alexander ||
closes following the unification of Italy.

The Rothschilds’ use one of their own in America, John D. Rockefeller,
to form an oil business called Standard Oil which eventually takes over
all of its competition.

1864
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President Lincoln is re-elected on November 8th and on November 21st
he writes a friend the following,

“The money power preys upon the nations in times of peace and
conspires against it in times of adversity. It is more despotic than
monarchy, more insolent than autocracy, more selfish than
bureaucracy.”

Rothschild, August Belmont, who by now is the Democratic Party’s
National Chairman (Chairman from 1860-1872), supports General
George McClellan as the Democratic nominee to run against President
Abraham Lincoln in this year’s election. Much to the anger of Belmont,
President Lincoln wins the election.

General George
1865 McClellan

In a statement to Congress, President Abraham Lincoln states,

“I have two great enemies, the Southern Army in front of me, and the financial institutions in the
rear. Of the two, the one in my rear is my greatest foe.”

John Wilkes Booth
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On April 14th, forty-one days after his second inauguration, and just five
days after General Lee surrendered to General Grant at Appomattox,
President Lincoln is shot by John Wilkes Booth, at Ford’s Theater. He
would later die of his injuries, less than two months before the end of the
American Civil War.

More than seventy years later, Booth’s grand-daughter |zola Forrester,
reveals in her book on Booth, “This One Mad Act,” that he had been put
up to this assassination by powerful interests in Europe, and contrary to
reports that Booth was later killed by the American authorities, he
actually escaped to Europe and died in Calais at the age of thirty-nine.

Subsequent allegations that international bankers were responsible for
President Lincoln’s assassination, would be made in the Canadian
House of Commons, nearly seventy years later in 1934.

Izola Forrester
The person who revealed this was a Canadian Attorney, Gerald G.
McGeer.

He had obtained evidence deleted from the public record provided to
him by Secret Service Agents at the trial of John Wilkes Booth, after
Booth’s alleged death. McGeer stated that it showed that John Wilkes
Booth was a mercenary working for the international bankers. His
speech would be reported in an article in the Vancouver Sun, dated, 2nd
May 1934, which stated,

“Abraham Lincoln, the murdered emancipator of the slaves, was
assassinated through the machinations of a group representative of the
International Bankers, who feared the United States President’s National
Credit ambitions.

There was only one group in the world at that time who had any reason
to desire the death of Lincoln.

Gerald G. McGeer

They were the men opposed to his national currency program and who
had fought him throughout the whole Civil War on his policy of Greenback currency.”

Gerald G. McGeer also stated that Lincoln's assassination was not purely because the
International Bankers wanted to re-establish a central bank in America, but also because they
wanted to base America’s currency on gold, which they of course controlled. They wanted to put
America on a Gold Standard. This was in direct opposition to President Lincoln’s policy of
issuing Greenbacks, based solely on the good faith and credit of the United States.

The Vancouver Sun article also quoted Gerald G. McGeer with the following statement,

“They were the men interested in the establishment of the Gold Standard and the right of the
bankers to manage the currency and credit of every nation in the world. With Lincoln out of the
way they were able to proceed with that plan and did proceed with it in the United States. Within
eight years after Lincoln’s assassination, silver was demonetized and the Gold Standard system
set up in the United States.”
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Interestingly, there has been much speculation that Abraham Lincoln was actually the
illegitimate son of, A. A. Springs (pre Crypto-Jew name - Springstein), a Rothschild.

Following a brief training period in the Rothschilds’ London Bank, Jacob Schiff, a Rothschild,
born in their house in Frankfurt, arrives in America at the age of eighteen, with instructions and
the finance necessary to buy into a banking house there. The purpose of this is to carry out the
following tasks:

1. Gain control of America’s money system through the establishment of a central bank.

2. Find desirable men, who for a price, are willing to serve as stooges for the, “llluminati,”
and promote them into high places in the Federal Government, the Congress, the
Supreme Court, and all the federal agencies.

3. Create minority group strife throughout the nations, particularly targeting the whites and
blacks.

4. Create a movement to destroy religion in the United States, with Christianity as the main
target.

Nathaniel de Rothschild becomes Member of Parliament for Aylesbury in Buckinghamshire.

1866

Henriette (“Jette”) Rothschild dies.

1868

On November 15th, Jacob (James) Mayer Rothschild dies, shortly after purchasing Chéateau
Lafite, one of the four great premier grand cru estates of France. He is the last of Mayer
Amschel Rothschild’s sons to die.

1869

At the funeral of Grand Rabbi Simeon Ben-ludah, Rabbi Reichorn makes the following revealing
statement,

“Thanks to the terrible power of our International Banks, we have forced the Christians into wars
without number. Wars have a special value for Jews, since Christians massacre each other and
make more room for us Jews. Wars are the Jews’ Harvest, the Jew banks grow fat on Christian

wars. Over one hundred million Christians have been swept off the face of the earth by wars,
and the end is not yet.”

On March 16th, Babette Rothschild dies.

1870

Nathaniel de Rothschild dies.



1871

An American General named, Albert Pike, who had been enticed into the,
“llluminati,” by Guiseppe Mazzini, completes his military blueprint for
three world wars and various revolutions throughout the world,
culminating into moving this great conspiracy into its final stage. These
details are as follows:

1. The First World War is to be fought for the purpose of destroying
the Tsar in Russia, as promised by Nathan Mayer Rothschild in
1815. The Tsar is to be replaced with communism which is to be
used to attack religions, predominantly Christianity. The
differences between the British and German empires are to be
used to foment this war.

2. The Second World War is to be used to foment the controversy
between fascism and political Zionism with the oppression of
Jews in Germany a lynchpin in bringing hatred against the
German people. This is designed to destroy fascism (which the
Rothschilds’ created) and increase the power of political Zionism.
This war is also designed to increase the power of communism to
the level that it equalled that of united Christendom.

3. The Third World War is to be played out by stirring up hatred of
the Muslim world for the purposes of playing the Islamic world Albert Pike
and the political Zionists off against one another. Whilst this is
going on, the remaining nations would be forced to fight themselves into a state of mental,
physical, spiritual and economic exhaustion.

On August 15th of this year, Albert Pike writes a letter (now catalogued in the British Museum) to
Guiseppe Mazzini in which he states the following,

“We shall unleash the nihilists and the atheists and we shall provoke a great social cataclysm
which in all its horror will show clearly to all nations the effect of absolute atheism; the origins of
savagery and of most bloody turmoil.

Then everywhere, the people will be forced to defend themselves against the world minority of
the world revolutionaries and will exterminate those destroyers of civilization and the multitudes
disillusioned with Christianity whose spirits will be from that moment without direction and
leadership and anxious for an ideal, but without knowledge where to send its adoration, will
receive the true light through the universal manifestation of the pure doctrine of Lucifer brought
finally out into public view.

A manifestation which will result from a general reactionary movement which will follow the
destruction of Christianity and Atheism; both conquered and exterminated at the same time.”

Pike, who had been elected as Sovereign Grand Commander of the Scottish Rite of
Freemasonry’s Southern Jurisdiction in 1859, was the most powerful Freemason in America. He
would retain that post for thirty-two years until his death in 1891. He also published a book on
the subject in 1872 entitled, “Morals and Dogma of the Ancient and Accepted Scottish Rite of
Freemasonry,” in which he candidly states the following,
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“The true name of Satan, the Kabbalists say, is that of Yahweh reversed; for Satan is not a black
god, but the negation of God...For the Initiates, this is not a Person, but a Force, created for
good, but which may serve for evil. It is the instrument of Liberty and Free Will...

LUCIFER, the Light-bearer! Strange and mysterious name to give to the Spirit of Darkness!
Lucifer, the Son of the Morning! Is it he who bears the Light, and with its splendors intolerable
blinds feeble, sensual or selfish Souls? Doubt it not!”

Interestingly, in the same book, Pike emphasizes that Freemasonry is a religion based on the
occult Jewish philosophy found in the Kabbalah.

1872

Prior to Guiseppe Mazzini's death this year, he makes another revolutionary leader named
Adrian Lemmy his successor. Lemmy will be subsequently succeeded by Lenin and Trotsky,
then by Stalin. The revolutionary activities of all these men are financed by the Rothschilds’.

1873

The loss making Rio Tinto copper mines in Spain, are purchased by a group of foreign financiers
including the Rothschilds’. These mines are Europe’s largest source of copper.

1875

On January 1st, Jacob Schiff, now Solomon Loeb’s son-in-law after
marrying his daughter, Teresa, takes control of the banking house, Kuhn,
Loeb & Co. Schiff goes on to finance the Standard Oil Company of
Crypto-Jew, John D. Rockefeller. He also finances Edward H.

Harriman’s Railroad Empire, and Andrew Carnegie’s Steel Empire. This
is all with Rothschild money.

He then identifies the other largest bankers in America at that time. They
are, J.P. Morgan who controls Wall Street, and the Drexels and the
Biddles of Philadelphia. All the other financiers, large and small, would
dance to the tune of those three houses. Schiff then gets the European
Rothschilds’ to set up European branches of these three large banks on
the understanding that Schiff, and therefore Rothschild, is to be the boss
of banking in New York and therefore America.

N. M. Rothschild & Sons undertake a share issue to raise capital for the
first channel tunnel project to link France to England, with half of its
capital coming from the Rothschild owned, “Compagnie du Chemin de
Fer du Nord.”

The Rothschilds’ needed to control the Suez Canal to protect their huge J.P. Morgan
business interests in the region, so Lionel de Rothschild instructs Jewish
Prime Minister, Benjamin Disraeli, to purchase the shares in the Suez Canal, from Khedive Said
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of Egypt. The Rothschilds’ loaned the money to the British government to facilitate this purchase,
they did not want to own it themselves, as they needed a government they controlled to own it,
so that they could use the military of that government to protect it.

1878

Archibald Philip Primrose, the 5th Earl of Rosebery, who would go on to be British Prime
Minister in 1894, marries Hannah de Rothschild, the daughter of Baron Mayer de Rothschild.
The marriage produces four children: Harry Primrose, Lord Dalmeny (later 6th Earl of Rosebery);
the honourable Neil Primrose; Lady Sybil Primrose; and Lady Margaret Primrose.

1879

Lionel de Rothschild dies.

1880

Rothschild agents begin fomenting a series of pogroms predominantly in Russia, but also in
Poland, Bulgaria and Romania. These pogroms result in the slaughter of thousands of Jews,
causing approximately two million to flee, mainly to New York, but also to Chicago, Philadelphia,
Boston and Los Angeles. However some are assisted with Rothschild money to begin settling in
Palestine.

The reason these pogroms were initiated, was to create a large Jewish base in America, who
when they arrived, would be educated to register as Democrat voters. Some twenty years later,
this would result in a massive Democratic power base in the United States and be used to elect
Rothschild front men such as Woodrow Wilson, to the Presidency, to carry out the bidding of the
Rothschilds’.

In America, John Swinton, then the pre-eminent New York journalist, was the guest of honour at
a banquet given him by the leaders of his craft. Someone who knew neither the press nor
Swinton offered a toast to the independent press. Swinton outraged his colleagues by replying,

“There is no such thing, at this date of the world’s history, in America, as an independent press.
You know it and | know it.

There is not one of you who dares to write your honest opinions, and if you did, you know
beforehand that it would never appear in print. | am paid weekly for keeping my honest opinion
out of the paper | am connected with.

Others of you are paid similar salaries for similar things, and any of you who would be so foolish
as to write honest opinions would be out on the streets looking for another job. If | allowed my
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honest opinions to appear in one issue of my paper, before twenty-four hours my occupation
would be gone.

The business of the journalists is to destroy the truth, to lie outright, to pervert, to vilify, to fawn at
the feet of mammon, and to sell his country and his race for his daily bread. You know it and |
know it, and what folly is this toasting an independent press?

We are the tools and vassals of rich men behind the scenes. We are the jumping jacks, they pull

the strings and we dance. Our talents, our possibilities and our lives are all the property of other
men. We are intellectual prostitutes.”

1881

President James A. Garfield (The 20th President of the United States who lasted only one
hundred days) states two weeks before he is assassinated,

“Whoever controls the volume of money in our country is absolute master of all industry and
commerce...and when you realize that the entire system is very easily controlled, one way or
another, by a few powerful men at the top, you will not have to be told how periods of inflation
and depression originate.”

On March 13th, The Tsar of Russia, Alexander Il, is assassinated in St. Petersburg, following
several assassination attempts that began in 1866, less than a year after President Lincoln’s
victory in the American Civil War.

Edmond James de Rothschild has a son, Maurice de Rothschild.

1883

After 6,000 feet of tunnel in the channel tunnel project has been excavated, the British
government halt the project citing the fact that it would be a threat to Britain’s security.

1885

Nathaniel Rothschild, son of Lionel de Rothschild, becomes the first Jewish peer and takes the
title of Lord Rothschild.

1886

The French Rothschild bank, de Rothschild Fréres obtains substantial amounts of Russia’s oil
fields and forms the Caspian and Black Sea Petroleum Company, which quickly becomes the
world’s second largest oil producer.

1887
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Edward Albert Sassoon, grandson of Rothschild opium monopolist David Sassoon, marries
Aline Caroline de Rothschild, the grand-daughter of Jacob (James) Mayer Rothschild. Aline
Caroline’s father, Gustave, together with his brother, Alphonse, took over the Rothschilds’
french arm following their father Jacob’s death.

The Rothschilds’ finance the amalgamation of the Kimberley diamond mines in South Africa.
They subsequently become the biggest shareholders of this company, De Beers, and mine
precious stones in Africa and India.

1888

Noémie Halphen, future wife of Maurice de Rothschild is born.

1891

The British Labour Leader makes the following statement on the subject of the Rothschilds’,

“This blood-sucking crew has been the cause of untold mischief and misery in Europe during the
present century, and has piled up its prodigious wealth chiefly through fomenting wars between
States which ought never to have quarrelled.

Whenever there is trouble in Europe, wherever rumours of war circulate and men’s minds are
distraught with fear of change and calamity you may be sure that a hook-nosed Rothschild is at
his games somewhere near the region of the disturbance.”

Comments like this worry the Rothschilds’ and towards the end of the 1800’s they purchase
Reuters news agency so they can exercise some control over the media.

1895

Edmond James de Rothschild, the youngest son of Jacob (James) Mayer Rothschild, visits
Palestine to see the Jewish colonies he funded as a result of the Rothschild engineered
pogroms in Russia, Poland, Bulgaria and Romania. He is impressed and vows to continue to
supply funds to these colonies in furtherance of the long term Rothschild objective of creating a
Rothschild owned Jewish state.

1897

The Rothschilds’ found the Zionist Congress to promote Zionism. Zionism is portrayed as a
political movement seeking to secure a homeland for the Jews, but is in reality a conspiracy to
bring the entire world under a World Government administered and controlled by Jews, and in
particular, the Rothschilds’.

The first meeting of the Zionist Congress is arranged to take place in Munich, however due to
opposition from local Jews, this meeting has to be moved to Basle, Switzerland and takes place
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on 29th August. The meeting is chaired by Ashkenazi Jew, Theodor Herzl, who would go on to
state in his diaries,

“It is essential that the sufferings of Jews....become worse....this will assist in realization of our
plans....I have an excellent idea....l shall induce anti-Semites to liquidate Jewish wealth....The

anti-Semites will assist us thereby in that they will strengthen the persecution and oppression of
Jews. The anti-Semites shall be our best friends.”

Herzl is subsequently elected President of the Zionist Organisation which adopts = |
the, “Rothschild Red Hexagram,” as the Zionist flag which fifty-one years later will Pl ey
end up on the flag of Israel. :

At this conference, Chaim Weizmann, who would go onto to become its’ head
declares,

“There are no English, French, German or American Jews, but only Jews living in England,
France, Germany or America.”

Edward Henry Harriman becomes a director of the Union Pacific Railroad and goes on to take
control of the Southern Pacific Railroad. This is all financed by the Rothschilds’.

1898

At the World Zionist Congress in July, Max Mandelstam, makes the following statement,

“The Jews energetically reject the idea of fusion with the other nationalities and cling firmly to
their historical hope of World Empire.”

Pope Leo XIlI states the following on the subject of usury (the charging of interest on money),

“On the one hand there is the party which holds the power because it holds the wealth, which
has in its grasp all labour and all trade, which manipulates for its own benefit and its own
purposes all the sources of supply, and which is powerfully represented in the councils of State
itself. On the other side there is the needy and powerless multitude, sore and suffering.

Rapacious usury, which, although more than once condemned by the Church, is nevertheless
under a different form but with the same guilt, still practiced by avaricious and grasping men...so
that a small number of very rich men have been able to lay upon the masses of the poor a yoke
little better than slavery itself.”

Ferdinand de Rothschild dies.

1899

Due to the discovery of a vastly increasing amount of wealth in gold and diamonds within South
Africa, the Rothschilds’ through their agents Lord Alfred Milner and Cecil Rhodes send 400,000
British soldiers over there to fight against the, “enemy,” which consist of 30,000 Boer farmers
with rifles who would rather not leave their own land.
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It is during this so-called war, that the concentration camp is invented, when the British rounded
up anyone sympathetic to the Boers, which included women and children, and placed them in
unsanitary, fever ridden camps. The Rothschild British Army go on to win this war and thus the
vast wealth in gold and diamonds, for the Rothschilds’.

Indeed in a speech he gave on October 30th, 1937, Rear Admiral Henry Hamilton Beamish,
had the following to say on the subject of the Boer War,

“The Boer War occurred 37 years ago. Boer means farmer. Many criticized a great power like
Britain for trying to wipe out the Boers. Upon making inquiry, | found all the gold and diamond
mines of South Africa were owned by Jews; that Rothschild controlled gold; Samuels controlled
silver, Baum controlled other mining, and Moses controlled base metals. Anything these people
touch they inevitably pollute.”

The current President of the Transvaal Republic in
South Africa, Stephanus Johannes Paul Kruger, would
state the following this year, regarding the only way he
could envision peace in South Africa,

“If it were conceivable, to eject the Jew monopolist from
this country neck and crop without incurring war with
Great Britain, then the problem of everlasting peace
would be solved.”

1901

The Jews from the colonies set up in Palestine by
Edmond James de Rothschild, send a delegation to him
which state the following,

“If you wish to save the Yishuv (the Jewish settlement) Stephanus Johannes Paul Kruger
first take your hands from it, and...for once permit the

colonists to have the possibility of correcting for themselves what needs correcting.”

Edmond James de Rothschild is not at all pleased to receive this delegation and he says to them,

“I created the Yishuv, | alone. Therefore no men, neither colonists nor organisations have the
right to interfere in my plans.”

The Rothschild banking house in Frankfurt, Germany, M. A. von Rothschild und S6hne, closes
as there is no male Rothschild heir to take it on.

1902

Philippe de Rothschild is born.

1903
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In August at the 6th Zionist Congress in Basle, Switzerland, a discussion takes place regarding
an offer from Britain to provide Uganda as a base for a future Jewish Zionist state.

The Jews present complain they want Palestine, and then suddenly Max Nordau makes the
following shocking statement regarding how the Jews will get Palestine through a stepping stone
process, which would play out to the letter more than 15 years later. This is what he said,

“Let me tell you the following words as if | were showing you the rungs of a ladder leading
upward and upward: Herzl; the Zionist Congress; the English Uganda proposition; the future
world war; the peace conference where with the help of England a free and Jewish Palestine will
be created.”

1905

A group of Rothschild backed Zionist Jews led by Georgi Apollonovich Gapon attempt to
overthrow the Tsar of Russia in a Communist Coup. They fail and are forced to flee Russia only
to be given refuge in Germany.

This year’s Jewish Encyclopaedia (Vol. 2, p.497), on the subject of control of the Catholic
Church, states,

“It is a somewhat curious sequel to the attempt to set up a Catholic competitor to the
Rothschilds’ that at the present time the latter are the guardians of the papal treasure.”

1906

The Rothschilds’ claim that due to growing instability in the region and increasing competition
from Rockefeller (the Rockefeller family are Rothschild descendants through a female bloodline)
owned Standard Oil, they decide to sell their Caspian and Black Sea Petroleum Company to
Royal Dutch and Shell. This is another example of the Rothschilds’ trying to hide their true

wealth which they are actually consolidating.

1907

Rothschild, Jacob Schiff, the head of Kuhn, Loeb and Co., in a speech to the New York
Chamber of Commerce, warns that,

“Unless we have a Central Bank with adequate control of credit resources, this country is going
to undergo the most severe and far reaching money panic in its’ history.”

Suddenly America finds itself in the middle of another financial crisis, known as the, “Panic of
1907,” which goes on to decimate the lives of millions of Americans.

1909
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Jacob Schiff founds the National Advancement for the Association of the Coloured People
(NAACP). This is done to incite black people into rioting, looting and other forms of disorder, in
order to cause a rift between the black and white communities.

Jewish historian, Howard Sachar, states the following in his book, “A History of the Jews in
America,”

“In 1914, Professor Emeritus Joel Spingarn of Columbia University became chairman of the
NAACP and recruited for its board such Jewish leaders as Jacob Schiff, Jacob Billikopf, and
Rabbi Stephen Wise.”

Other Ashkenazi Jew co-founders included Julius Rosenthal, Lillian Wald and Rabbi Emil G.
Hirsch. It would not be until over 60 years later in the 1970's that the NAACP would appoint its
first black president, Benjamin Hooks.

Interestingly the Jewish Talmud is the proponent of the racist Hamitic Myth, a subject on which
former employee of The Simon Wiesenthal Center, Harold Brackman, wrote the following in his
doctoral dissertation entitled, “The Ebb and Flow of Conflict: The History of Black-Jewish
Relations Through 1900,”

“There is no denying that the Babylonian Talmud was the first source to read a Negrophobic
content into the episode by stressing Canaan's fraternal connection with Cush....The more
important version of the myth, however, ingeniously ties in the origins of blackness - and of other,
real and imagined Negroid traits - with Noah's Curse itself.

According to it, Ham is told by his outraged father that, because you have abused me in the
darkness of the night, your children shall be born black and ugly; because you have twisted your
head to cause me embarrassment, they shall have kinky hair and red eyes; because your lips
jested at my exposure, theirs shall swell; and because you neglected my nakedness, they shall
go naked with their shamefully elongated male members exposed for all to see...”

Maurice de Rothschild marries Ashkenazi Jew, Noémie Halphen.

1911

Werner Sombart, in his book, “The Jews and Modern Capitalism,” states that from 1820 on, it
was the, “Age of the Rothschild,” and concluded that there was, “Only one power in Europe, and
that is Rothschild.” He also stated,

“Jewish influence made the United States just what they are - that is, American. For what we call
Americanism is nothing else, if we may say so, than the Jewish spirit distilled...modern
capitalism is nothing more nor less than an expression of the Jewish spirit...

Capitalism was born from the money loan. Money lending contains the root idea of capitalism.
Turn to the pages of the Talmud and you will find that the Jews made an art of lending money.
They were taught early to look for their chief happiness in the possession of money. They
fathomed all the secrets that lay hidden in money. They became Lords of Money and Lords of
the World...”
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1912

In the December issue of, “Truth,” magazine, George R. Conroy states of banker Jacob Schiff,

“Mr Schiff is head of the great private banking house of Kuhn, Loeb, and co, which represents
the Rothschilds’ interests on this side of the Atlantic.

He has been described as financial strategist and has been for years the financial minister of the
great impersonal power known as Standard Oil.

He was hand in glove with the Harrimans’, the Goulds’, and the Rockefellers’ in all their railroad
enterprises and has become the dominant power in the railroad and financial power of America.”

1913

On March 4th, Woodrow Wilson is elected the 28th President of the United States. Shortly after
he is inaugurated, he is visited in the White House by Ashkenazi Jew, Samuel Untermyer, of law
firm, Guggenheim, Untermyer, and Marshall, who tries to blackmail him for the sum of $40,000
in relation to an affair Wilson had whilst he was a professor at Princeton University, with a fellow
professor’s wife.

President Wilson does not have the money, so Untermyer volunteers to pay the $40,000 out of
his own pocket to the woman Wilson had had the affair with, on the condition that Wilson
promise to appoint to the first vacancy on the United States Supreme Court a nominee to be
recommended to President Wilson by Untermyer. Wilson agrees to this.

On March 31st, J. P. Morgan, alleged owner of the J. P. Morgan banking empire dies. He is
thought to be the richest man in America, but his will revealed he owned only 19% of J. P.
Morgan companies. The other 81%? Owned by the Rothschilds’.

Jacob Schiff sets up the Anti-Defamation League (ADL) as a branch of the B’nai B'rith in the
United States. This organisation is created for the purpose of identifying anyone who questions
or challenges the unlawful actions of elitist Jews or the Rothschild global conspiracy as, “anti-
Semitic,” and against the Jewish race as a whole.

Strangely enough, the same year that they do this they also set up their last and current central
bank in America, the Federal Reserve. In order to get support for this from the public, they
brazenly state that only a Central Bank could curb inflations and depressions when in fact the
very idea of a central bank is to manipulate the money supply to cause this.

Following the passing of the Federal Reserve Act on December 23rd, Congressman Charles
Lindbergh states,

“The Act establishes the most gigantic trust on earth. When the President signs this Bill, the
invisible government of the monetary power will be legalized...The greatest crime of the ages is
perpetrated by this banking and currency bill.”



It is important to note that the Federal Reserve is a private company, it is neither Federal nor
does it have any Reserve. It is conservatively estimated that profits exceed $150 billion per year,
yet the Federal Reserve has never once in its history published accounts. Some recent evidence
has come forward as to who really owns the Federal Reserve, and they are the following banks:

Rothschild Bank of London

Warburg Bank of Hamburg
Rothschild Bank of Berlin

Lehman Brothers of New York
Lazard Brothers of Paris

Kuhn Loeb Bank of New York

Israel Moses Seif Banks of Italy
Goldman, Sachs of New York
Warburg Bank of Amsterdam

Chase Manhattan Bank of New York

These are all Rothschild banks.

1914

The start of World War 1. In this war, the German Rothschilds’ loan money to the Germans, the
British Rothschilds’ loan money to the British, and the French Rothschilds’ loan money to the
French.

Furthermore, the Rothschilds’ have control of the three European news agencies, Wolff (est.
1849) in Germany, Reuters (est. 1851) in England, and Havas (est. 1835) in France.

The Rothschilds’ use Wolff to manipulate the German people into a fervour for war. It is around
this time that the Rothschilds’ are rarely reported in the media, because they own the media.

1915

The Islamic Ottoman Government of Turkey is overthrown by Masonic Jewish socialists, who
deceptively called themselves, the, “Young Turks.” The upshot of this is a Jewish led genocide
of two million Christian Armenians, many of whom are tortured and have their hands cut off.
Indeed, according to the British Consul, there were so many severed hands, that if they were
laid side by side, a highway could have been made out of them.

As a result of this revolution, the man who would become known as Mustafa Kemal Ataturk, an
alcoholic Crypto-Jew, would rise to dictatorial power in Turkey.

1916

On June 4th, Ashkenazi Jew, Louis Dembitz Brandeis is appointed to the Supreme Court of the
United States by President Wilson, as per his agreed blackmail payment to Samuel Untermyer
some three years earlier. Justice Brandeis is also the elected leader of the Executive Committee
for Zionist Affairs, a position he has held since 1914.



The middle of World War 1. Germany are winning the war as they are being financed by the
Rothschilds’ to a greater extent than France, Italy and England, simply because the Rothschilds’,
do not want to support the Tsar in Russia, and of course Russia was on the same side as
France, Italy and England.

Then a significant event occurs. On December 12th, Germany, although they were winning the
war and not one foreign soldier had set foot on their soil, offers armistice to Britain with no
requirement of reparations. The Rothschilds’ are anxious to make sure this is not accepted by
the British as they have a few cards left up their sleeve in relation to what they initiated this war
for.

So, whilst the British are considering Germany’s offer, Rothschild agent Louis Brandeis sends a
Zionist delegation from America to Britain to promise to bring America into the war on the side of
the British, provided the British agree to give the land of Palestine to the Rothschilds'.

The Rothschilds’ wanted Palestine to protect the great business interests they had in the East.
They also desired their own state in that area along with their own military which they could use
as an aggressor to any state that threatened those interests.

The British subsequently agree to the deal for Palestine and the Zionists in London contact their
counterparts in America and inform them of this fact. Suddenly all the major newspapers in
America that up to that point had been pro-German turn on Germany, running propaganda
pieces to manipulate the American public against the Germans, such as: German soldiers are
killing Red Cross Nurses; and, German soldiers are cutting off babies hands.

Interestingly Woodrow Wilson is re-elected President this year, the slogan of his campaign being,
“Re-elect the man who will keep your sons out of the war.”

1917

As a result of Germany'’s offer of peace, the Rothschild war machine goes into total overdrive in
America, spreading anti-German propaganda throughout the American media which leads to
President Wilson under the instructions of the Jewish American Supreme Court Justice, Louis
Dembitz Brandeis, reneging on his promise to the electorate and taking America into World War
1 on April 6th.

As per the Rothschild promise to the British, to take America into the war, they decide they want
something in writing from the British to prove that they will uphold their side of the bargain. The
British Foreign Secretary, Arthur James Balfour, a Jew, therefore drafts a letter which is
commonly known as the, “Balfour Declaration,” which is reprinted below.

Foreign Office
November 2nd, 1917

Dear Lord Rothschild,
I have much pleasure in conveying to you, on behalf of His Majesty’s Government, the following

declaration of sympathy with Jewish Zionist aspirations which has been submitted to, and
approved by, the Cabinet.



His Majesty’s Government view with favour the establishment in Palestine of a national home for
the Jewish people, and will use their best endeavours to facilitate the achievement of this object,
it being clearly understood that nothing shall be done which may prejudice the civil and religious
rights of existing non-Jewish communities in Palestine, or the rights and political status enjoyed
by Jews in any other country.

| should be grateful if you would bring this declaration to the knowledge of the Zionist Federation.
Yours sincerely,
Arthur James Balfour

The Rothschilds’ order the execution by the Jewish Bolsheviks they control, of Tsar Nicholas Il
and his entire family in Russia, even though the Tsar had already abdicated on March 2nd. This
is to get control of the country and an act of revenge for Tsar Alexander | blocking their world
government plan in 1815 at the Congress of Vienna, and Tsar Alexander 1l siding with President
Abraham Lincoln in 1864.

It is extremely important for them to slaughter the entire family including women and children in
order to make good on the promise to do so made by Nathan Mayer Rothschild in 1815. This act
is a show of power-play and defiance by the Jews to the rest of the world.

United States Congressman, Oscar Callaway, informs Congress that J. P. Morgan is a
Rothschild front and has taken control of the American media industry. He states,

“In March, 1915, the J.P. Morgan interests, the steel, shipbuilding, and powder interest, and their
subsidiary organizations, got together twelve men high up in the newspaper world and employed
them to select the most influential newspapers in the United States and sufficient number of
them to control generally the policy of the daily press...

They found it was only necessary to purchase the control of 25 of the greatest papers...An
agreement was reached. The policy of the papers was bought, to be paid for by the month, an
editor was furnished for each paper to properly supervise and edit information regarding the
questions of preparedness, militarism, financial policies, and other things of national and
international nature considered vital to the interests of the purchasers.”

1918

The real purpose of Communism becomes apparent less than a year after the Bolshevik
revolution in Russia, the stealing of the wealth of the people (especially the Rothschilds’
favourite - Gold!) for the benefit of the state, the state which is of course now owned by the
Rothschild family, and administered by Jews. This is highlighted by the following despatch from
Petrograd reported in the New York Times on January 30th,

“The people’s commissaries have decreed a State Monopoly of gold. Churches, museums and
other public institutions are required to place their gold articles at the disposal of the State. Gold
articles belonging to private persons must be handed over to the State. Informants will receive
one-third of the value of the articles.”



In March of this year, Lenin makes a statement against anti-Semitism which is put onto
phonograph record and circulated around the country, as part of a massive campaign to stifle
the burgeoning counter-revolutionary movement against the Jews.

In April, the London Times correspondent to Russia, Robert Wilton, produces a table showing
the ethnic structure of the 384 Commissars in the new Russian government. These Commissars
include: 2 Negroes; 13 Russians; 15 Chinamen; 22 Armenians; and more than 300 Jews. Of
those Jews, 264 had come to Russia from the United States since the downfall of the Imperial
Government.

The President of the University of Wisconsin, Charles R. Van Hise, delivers an address entitled,
“The Foundation of a New World Order,” to the, “Wisconsin State Convention of the League to
Enforce Peace.” During this address he states,

“The world has become one body, and no great member of it can proceed independently of the
other members. They must act together, and this is possible only through formal treaty
covenants.”

1919

In January, Jew, Karl Liebknecht and Sephardic Jew, Rosa Luxemburg, are killed as they
attempt to lead another Rothschild funded Communist coup, this time in Berlin, Germany.

On January 18th, the Versailles peace conference commences, to decide reparations that the
Germans are required to pay to the victors following the end of World War 1. A delegation of 117
Jews headed up by Ashkenazi Jew, Bernard Baruch (who would go on to state to a select
committee of the United States Congress, “I probably had more power than perhaps any other
man did in the war, doubtless that is true,”) bring up the subject of the promise of Palestine for
them. At this point the Germans realised why America had turned on them and under whose
influence, the Rothschilds’.

The Germans, naturally, felt they had been betrayed by their Jewish population. This is because,
at the time the Rothschilds’ made their deal with Britain for Palestine, in exchange for bringing
America into the war, Germany was the most friendly country in the world towards the Jews,
indeed the German Emancipation Edict of 1822 guaranteed Jews in Germany all civil rights
enjoyed by Germans.

Also, Germany was the only country in Europe which did not place restrictions on Jews, even
giving them refuge when they had to flee from Russia after their first attempted Communist coup
failed there in 1905.

Nevertheless, Palestine is confirmed as a Jewish homeland, and whilst its handover to the
Rothschilds’ takes place it is to remain under the control of Britain as the Rothschilds’ control
Britain. At the time less than one percent of the population of Palestine is Jewish. Interestingly,
the host of the Versailles peace conference is its Jewish boss, Baron Edmond de Rothschild.

Indeed in his book, “The Inside Story of the Peace Conference,” Emile Joseph Dillon states the
following of the Versailles Peace Conference,



“It may seem amazing to some readers, but it is not the less a fact that a considerable number of
delegates (to the Peace Conference at Versailles) believed that the real influences behind the
Anglo-Saxon people were Jews...

The formula into which this policy was thrown by the members of the conference, whose
countries it affected, and who regarded it as fatal to the peace of Eastern Europe ends thus:
Henceforth the world will be governed by the Anglo-Saxon peoples, who, in turn, are swayed by
their Jewish elements.”

Furthermore, the Rothschilds’ use this conference to obtain the German owned railway rights in
Palestine and give them control over the nation’s infrastructure.

On May 30th, a spin-off meeting from this so-called peace conference is held, also chaired by
Baron Edmond de Rothschild, at the Hotel Majestic in Paris, where it is decided, that an
organization be set up to advise (control) what governments’ do.

This body is called the, “Institute Of International Affairs,” which would subsequently
metamorphosize into two arms. The British, “Royal Institute Of International Affairs (RIIA),” in
1920, and its American counterpart the, “Council On Foreign Relations (CFR),” in 1921. Both of
these bodies are to be controlled by the Rothschilds’.

Finally, the Rothschilds’ also use the Versailles peace conference to set up their second overt
attempt at world government, which they promote under the pretext of ending all wars (which
they of course create). They call this the, “League of Nations.”

Fortunately, this would not be accepted by enough countries, and would therefore fade away,
but before it did, the future President of the World Zionist Congress, Nahum Sokolow, would
state the following of it,

“The League of Nations is a Jewish idea. We created it after a fight of twenty-five years.”
On March 29th The Times of London reports the following on the Bolsheviks in Russia,

“One of the curious features of the Bolshevist movement is the high percentage of non-Russian
elements among its leaders. Of the twenty or thirty commissaries, or leaders, who provide the
central machinery of the Bolshevist movement, not less than 75% were Jews.”

It is reported that the Rothschilds’ are angry with the Russians because they were not prepared
to allow them to form a central bank within their nation. They therefore gathered groups of
Jewish spies and sent them into Russia to drum up a revolution for the benefit of the common
man, which was actually a takeover of Russia by a Rothschild controlled Jewish elite. Indeed,
one of these leading Jewish spies, Leon Trotsky, even used to play chess with Baron Rothschild
whilst he was in Vienna.

These Jewish spies were, in age-old deceptive Ashkenazi Crypto-Jew tradition, given Russian
names, for example Trotsky was a leading member of the first group and his original name was
Bronstein. These groups were sent to areas throughout Russia to incite riots and rebellion.



The Jewish Post International Edition, week ending January 24th 1991, confirms Vladimir Lenin
was Jewish. He was a Crypto-Jew, and was born, Vladimir Ilyich Ulyanov. Lenin is on record as
having stated,

“The establishment of a central bank is 90% of communizing a nation.”

These Jewish, Rothschild funded Bolsheviks would go on in the course of history to slaughter 60
million Christians and non-Jews in Soviet controlled territory. Indeed the author Aleksandr
Solzhenitsyn in his work, “Gulag Archipelago, Vol. 2,” affirms that Jews created and

administered the organized Soviet concentration camp system in which these tens of millions of
Christians and non-Jews died. On page 79 of this book he even names the administrators of this,
the greatest killing machine in the history of the world. They are: Aron Solts; Yakov Rappoport;
Lazar Kogan; Matvei Berman; Genrikh Yagoda; and Naftaly Frenkel. All six are Jews. In 1970
Solzhenitsyn would be awarded the Nobel Peace Prize for literature.

Indeed, in April, George Pitter-Wilson, of the London Globe, wrote an article which contained the
following definition of Bolshevism,

“Bolshevism is the dispossession of the Christian nations of the world to such an extent that no
capital will remain in the hands of the Christians, that all Jews may jointly hold the world in their
hands and reign wherever they choose.”

On July 23rd, Scotland Yard report the following to the American Secretary of State,

“There is now definite evidence that Bolshevism is an international movement controlled by Jews;
communications are passing between the leaders in America, France, Russia and England, with
a view toward concerted action.”

On June 19th, Australian Prime Minister Billy Hughes, is quoted with the following statement in
the Saturday Evening Post,

“The Montefiores have taken Australia for their own, and there is not a gold field or a sheep run
from Tasmania to New South Wales that does not pay them a heavy tribute. They are the real
owners of the antipodean continent. What is the good of our being a wealthy nation, if the wealth
is all in the hands of German Jews?”

N. M. Rothschild & Sons’ are given a permanent role to fix the world’s daily gold price. This
takes place in the City of London offices, daily at 1100 hours, in the same room until 2004.

1920



Winston Churchill (whose mother, Jenny (Jacobson) Jerome, was
Jewish - meaning he is Jewish under Israeli immigration law, as he was
born of a Jewish mother) writes the following in an article on page 5 of
the lllustrated Sunday Herald, dated February 8th,

“Some people like Jews and some do not; but no thoughtful man can
doubt the fact that they are beyond all question the most formidable and
the most remarkable race which has ever appeared in the world.

And it may well be that this same astounding race may at the present
time be in the actual process of producing another system of morals and
philosophy, as malevolent as Christianity was benevolent, which, if not
arrested would shatter irretrievably all that Christianity has rendered
possible....

From the days of Spartacus-Weishaupt to those of Karl Marx, and down
to Trotsky (Russia), Bela Kun (Hungary - pre Crypto-Jew name, Cohen),
Rosa Luxembourg (Germany), and Emma Goldman (United States), this
world-wide conspiracy for the overthrow of civilisation and for the
reconstitution of society on the basis of arrested development, of
envious malevolence, and impossible equality, has been steadily
growing.

It played...a definitely recognisable part in the tragedy of the French

Revolution. It has been the mainspring of every subversive movement

during the Nineteenth Century; and now at last this band of extraordinary personalities from the
underworld of the great cities of Europe and America have gripped
the Russian people by the hair of their heads and have become
practically the undisputed masters of that enormous empire.

Winston Churchill

THE CAUSE , : :
There is no need to exaggerate the part played in the creation of
OF Bolshevism and in the actual bringing about of the Russian revolution
WORLD UNREST by these international, and for the most part atheistic Jews. It is
certainly a very great one; it probably outweighs all others. With the
notable exception of Lenin (subsequently revealed as a Jew), the
majority of the leading figures are Jews.”

In the September 10th edition of, The American Hebrew,” it is stated,

“The Bolshevist revolution in Russia was the work of Jewish brains, of
Jewish dissatisfaction, of Jewish planning, whose goal is to create a
new order in the world. What was performed in so excellent a way in
Russia, thanks to Jewish brains, and because of Jewish

H.A. Gwynne dissatisfaction, and by Jewish planning, shall also, through the same
Jewish mental and physical forces, become a reality all over the
world.”

In, “The Cause Of World Unrest,” published this year, H. A. Gwynne, contributes an introduction
in which he states the following,
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“In earlier history...kings, princes, governors stood between the masses and their
exploiters...roughly speaking, the people were prevented by established authority from being
victimized. Today all that is changed, and we now live in an age which will we be known,
perhaps, in history as the age of the exploitation of the people....

The pages of this book will trace the threads of a conspiracy engineered by people whose main
object has been to destroy utterly anything - kings, governments, or institutions - which might
stand between them and the people they would exploit...

The main outline of the contents of this book is, in brief, that there has been for centuries a
hidden conspiracy, chiefly Jewish, whose objects have been and are to produce revolution,
communism and anarchy, by means of which they hope to arrive at the hegemony of the world
by establishing some sort of despotic rule.”

Also this year, the, “Protocols Of The Learned Elders Of Zion,” is published in England, having
first been deposited in the British Museum in 1905. This document is the blueprint for the
domination of the world by Jews, and is said to have formed the minutes of the first World Zionist
Congress held in Basle, Switzerland, in 1897.

It is immediately slammed as anti-Semitic by the Jews, who claim it is a forgery, but interestingly
will not go as far as to call it a fake. The only way to determine if this plan for Jewish domination
of the world is real, is to look at the evidence and establish whether the Jews have dominated
the world, or have made clear efforts to do so. There is more than enough evidence for the
former to be the case and in fact this is what Henry Ford said about the Protocols, 85 years ago,
in 1921,

“The only statement | care to make about the Protocols is that they fit in with what is going on.
They are sixteen years old, and they have fitted the world situation up to this time. They fit it
now.”
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1921

In her book, published this year, “World Revolution or the Plot Against
Civilization,” noted historian, Nesta Webster, states the following of the
Jews,

“Since the earliest times it is as the exploiter that the Jew has been
known amongst his fellow men of all races and creeds. Moreover, he
has persistently shown himself ungrateful...The Jews have always
formed a rebellious element in every state.”

Under the orders of Jacob Schiff, the Council on Foreign Relations
(CFR) is founded by Ashkenazi Jews, Bernard Baruch and Colonel
Edward Mandell House. Schiff gave his orders prior to his death in
1920, as he knew an organisation in America needed to be set up to
select politicians to carry on the Rothschild conspiracy, indeed the
formation of the CFR was actually agreed in a meeting on May 30th,
1919 at the Hotel Majestic in Paris, France.

The CFR membership at the start is approximately 1,000 people in the
United States. This membership includes the heads of virtually every
industrial empire in America, all the American based international
bankers, and the heads of all their tax free foundations. In essence all
those people who would provide the capital required for anyone who
wished to run for Congress, the Senate or the Presidency.

The first job of the CFR is to gain control of the press. This task is given
to John D. Rockefeller who sets up a number of national news
magazines such as Life, and Time. He finances the Jew, Samuel
Newhouse, to buy up and establish a chain of newspapers all across
the country, and another Jew, Eugene Meyer, who would go on to buy
up many publications such as the Washington Post, Newsweek, and
The Weekly Magazine.

The idea of controlling the press is not simply to censor news the
Rothschilds’ don’t want you to hear. It is primarily to be used as an
education tool to condition the public by emphasising what news is
important and what news isn’t. A perfect example of this is a newspaper
which runs lead stories about the shenanigans of whatever flavour of the
month celebrity they choose, yet bury within the inside pages some brief
account of an ongoing war that will overtly or covertly have an effect on
each and every one of us. Another example of this is putting more and
more emphasis on sport as oppose to news.

The CFR also needed to get control of radio, television and the motion
picture industry. This task is split amongst the international bankers from,
Kuhn Loeb, Goldman Sachs, the Warburgs’, and the Lehmanns’. Interestingly the Jewish
Encyclopaedica Judaica would have the following to say on this subject,

John D. Rockefeller
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“All the large Hollywood companies, with the exception of United Artists, were founded and
controlled by Jews.”

Finally the CFR needed to control what was being taught in the schools, and that task was given
to the Carnegies.

In Germany, Jacob Klatzkin, a Jewish political Zionist ideologist in Germany at the time, where
incidentally the Jews of Germany were enjoying full political and civil rights, makes the following
provocative statement hoping it will undermine the Jewish community in Germany and make
them flee to Palestine,

“We Jews are aliens....a foreign people in your midst and we....wish to stay that way. A Jew can
never be a loyal German, whoever calls the foreign land his Fatherland is a traitor to the Jewish
people.”

1922

President Theodore Roosevelt who died in 1919 is quoted in the March
27th edition of the New York Times with the following statement,

“These International bankers and Rockefeller-Standard Oil interests
control the majority of newspapers and the columns of these
newspapers to club into submission or drive out of public office officials
who refuse to do the bidding of the powerful corrupt cliques which
compose the invisible government.”

The reason the New York Times ran this article, was due to the Mayor of
New York, John Hylan, who had been reported in the same paper the
previous day, March 26th, with the following statement,

“The warning of Theodore Roosevelt has much timeliness today, for the
real menace of our republic is this invisible government which like a Theodore Roosevelt
giant octopus sprawls its slimy length over city, state, and nation...It
seizes in its long and powerful tentacles our executive officers, our
legislative bodies, our schools, our courts, our newspapers, and every
agency created for the public protection...

To depart from mere generalizations, let me say that at the head of this
octopus are the Rockefeller-Standard Oil interest and a small group of
powerful banking houses generally referred to as international bankers.
This little coterie of powerful international bankers virtually run the United
States Government for their own selfish purposes.

They practically control both parties, write political platforms, make cats- John Hylan
paws of party leaders, use the leading men of private organizations, and

resort to every device to place in nomination for high public office only such candidates as will be
amenable to the dictates of corrupt big business...these International Bankers and Rockefeller-
Standard Oil interests control the majority of newspapers and magazines in this country.”
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In his book, “The Jews,” published this year, noted historian, Hilaire Belloc,
states the following in relation to the increasing phenomenon of the,
“Crypto-Jew,”

“Take the particular trick of false names. It seems to us particularly odious.
We think when we show our contempt for those who use this subterfuge
that we are giving them no more than they deserve. It is a meanness which
we associate with criminals and vagabonds; a piece of crawling and
sneaking...Men whose race is universally known, will unblushingly adopt a
false name as a mask, and after a year or two pretend to treat it as an
insult if their original and true name be used in its place.”

Hilaire Belloc

He goes onto reveal how some Jews did not need to change their name as
they simply intermarried with the aristocracy of England when he states,

“The Jew might almost be called a British agent upon the Continent of Europe and still more in
the Near and Far East...He was admitted to every institution in the State, a prominent member of
his nation became chief officer of the English executive, and, an influence more subtle and
penetrating, marriages began to take place, wholesale, between what had once been the
aristocratic territorial families of this country and the Jewish commercial fortunes.

After two generations of this, with the opening of the twentieth century those of the great
territorial English families in which there was no Jewish blood were the exception. In nearly all of
them was the stain more or less marked, in some of them so strong that though the name was
still an English name and the tradition those of a purely English lineage of the long past, the
physique and character had become wholly Jewish and the members of the family were taken
for Jews whenever they travelled in countries where the gentry had not yet suffered or enjoyed
the admixture.”

1924

Josef Stalin, a Georgian, becomes Premier of the Soviet Union. Joseph
Stalin’s real name is Djugashvili, which translates from Georgian as,
“son of a Jew.” In the Georgian language, “shvili,” means son of, and,
“Djuga,” means Jew. Stalin also has three wives in his lifetime. Ekaterina
Svanidze, Kadya Allevijah, and Rosa Kaganovich, all of them Jewesses.
Interestingly Stalin passes a law during his premiership that resulted in
anyone found guilty of anti-Semitism being sentenced to death.

m‘n

On May 10th, J. Edgar Hoover is made Director of the Bureau Of

Investigation (BOI) which will become the Federal Bureau Of J. bslgardigpyer
Investigation (FBI) in 1935. He would remain its’ Director until his death

in 1972. Hoover was a homosexual and during some point in his career he was photographed
engaged in homosexual acts with Associate FBI Director, Clyde Tolson, his lifelong companion
for more than forty years who inherited his estate upon his death. These photos were obtained
for the Anti-Defamation League (ADL) through the Mafia run by Jewish Don, Meyer Lansky,
for the purposes of blackmailing Hoover.
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In his book, “You Gentiles,” Maurice Samuel states the following of his people, the Jews,

“We Jews, we are the destroyers and will remain the destroyers. Nothing you can do will meet
our demands and needs. We will forever destroy because we want a world of our own.”

Since 1922, Maurice Samuel worked as secretary to Chaim Weizmann, the leader of the World
Zionist Movement.

In the January 17th issue of, “The Jewish Courier,” it is stated,

“Jews may adopt the customs and language of the countries where they live, but they will never
become part of the native population.”

In her book, “Secret Societies and Subversive Movements,” published this year, Nesta Webster
states the following of the Jewish religion,

“The Jewish conception of the Jews as the Chosen People who must eventually rule the world
forms indeed the basis of Rabbinical Judaism... The Jewish religion now takes its stand on the
Talmud rather than on the Bible.”

Edmond de Rothschild establishes the Palestine Jewish Colonization Association (PICA),
which acquires more than 125,000 acres of land. He goes on to establish numerous business
ventures there including the founding of Israel’s wine industry.

On July 1st, as he leaves the Shaarei Zedek Hospital in Jerusalem, Dr. Yaakov Yisrael Dehan
is assassinated by Zionist, Avraham Tahomi. This is as a result of his organization of a meeting
between a delegation of Orthodox leaders and a group of Arab leaders headed by King Abdullah.
Dr. Dehan was a promoter of peace with the veteran Arab residents of the Holy Land, the direct
opposite of what the Zionists wanted.

1925

This year’s Jewish Encyclopaedia, states of the existence of Ashkenazi Jews (who represent
approximately 90% of so-called world Jewry), with the startling admission that the so called
enemy of the Jews, Esau (also known as Edom, see Genesis 36:1), now actually represents the
Jewish race, when on page 42 of Volume V it is stated,

“Edom is in modern Jewry.”

On March 19th, the British manufacturer, Walter Crick, is quoted in the Northampton Daily Echo
as having made the following statement,

“Jews can destroy by means of finance. Jews are International. Control of credits in this country
Is not in the hands of the English, but of Jews. It has become the biggest danger the British
Empire ever had to face.”



On April 1st, the Jew, Lord Arthur James Balfour, he of the infamous
Balfour declaration, gives a speech as guest of honour at the
inauguration of the Hebrew University at Mount Scopus, Jerusalem,
Israel. He goes on to tour round Palestine, where he is greeted
enthusiastically by the Jewish population, whilst the Arabs welcome him
with black flags.

On December 3rd, in the, “London Morning Post,” George Bernard
Shaw, who incidentally won the Nobel Prize for Literature this year, had
the following to say on the subject of the Jew,

“This is the real enemy. The invader from the East, the Druze, the ruffian,
the oriental parasite, in a word the Jew.”

1926

N. M. Rothschild & Sons refinance the Underground Electric Railways
Company of London Ltd which has a controlling interest in the entire London
Underground transport system.

George Bernard Shaw

David Sarnoff, a Jew, launches the first United States radio chain in as a service
of RCA. Sarnoff will go onto to be heavily involved in the development of colour
television and build NBC into one of the big three TV networks.

Maurice de Rothschild has a son, Edmond de Rothschild.

1927

On October 28th, the “Jewish Tribune of New York,” states in an article,

“Masonry is based on Judaism. Eliminate the teachings of Judaism from
the Masonic Ritual and what is left?”

Also speaking on this subject, the well known rabbi, Isaac Wise, states,
“Freemasonry is a Jewish establishment, whose: history; grades; official

appointments; passwords; and explanations, are Jewish from beginning
to end.”

Isaac Mayer Wise

1928
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William S. Paley, a Jew, founds CBS Radio and goes on to build it into
a multi-billion-dollar TV empire.

On Page 572 of June 1st’'s Rothschild owned publication, “La Revue de
Paris,” a letter to Karl Marx from Baruch Levy is reprinted, an extract of
which reads as follows,

“The Jewish people as a whole will be its own Messiah. It will attain
world dominion by the dissolution of other races, by the abolition of
frontiers, the annihilation of monarchy, and by the establishment of a
world republic in which the Jews will everywhere exercise the privilege
of citizenship. In this, “New World Order,” the children of Israel will
furnish all the leaders without encountering opposition.

The Governments of the different peoples forming the world republic will
fall without difficulty into the hands of the Jews. It will then be possible
for the Jewish rulers to abolish private property, and everywhere to -
make use of the resources of the state. Thus will the promise of the William Samuel Paley
Talmud be fulfilled, in which is said that when the Messianic time is

come, the Jews will have all the property of the whole world in their hands.”

1929

In April, Rothschild, Paul Warburg sends out a secret warning to his friends that a collapse and
nationwide depression has been planned for later this year. It is certainly no coincidence that the
biographies of all the Wall Street giants of that era: John D. Rockefeller; J. P. Morgan Jr.;
Joseph Kennedy; Bernard Baruch; et al, all marvel at the fact these people got out of the stock-
market completely, just before the crash and put their assets into cash or gold.

So, as all the bankers and their friends already knew, in August the Federal Reserve began to
tighten the money supply. Then on October 24th the big New York bankers called in their 24
hour broker call loans. This meant that both the stockbrokers and their customers had to dump
their stocks on the stock-market to cover their loans, irrespective of what price they had to sell
them for.

As a result of this the stock-market crashed, a day that would go down in history as, “Black
Thursday.” In his book, “The Great Crash 1929,” John Kenneth Gailbraith makes the following
shocking statement,

“At the height of the selling frenzy Bernard Baruch brought Winston Churchill into the visitors
gallery of the New York Stock Exchange to witness the panic and impress him with his power
over the wild events on the floor.”
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Republican Congressman, Louis T. McFadden, Chairman of the House
Banking & Currency Committee, from 1920 to 1931, who was a staunch
critic of the Jewish bankers is quite candid as to who was responsible
when he states of this crash,

L. T, MEFRpeis

“It was not accidental. It was a carefully contrived occurrence...The
international bankers sought to bring about a condition of despair here
so that they might emerge as rulers of us all.”

Despite the claims of how the Federal Reserve would protect the country
against depressions and inflation, they continued to further contract the
money supply. Between 1929 and 1933, they would reduce the money
supply by an additional 33%. Even Milton Friedman, the Nobel Peace
Prize winning economist stated the following in a radio interview in
January 1996,

“The Federal Reserve definitely caused the Great Depression by
contracting the amount of currency in circulation by one-third from 1929
to 1933.”

Louis T. McFadden
In only a few weeks from the day of the crash, 3 billion dollars of wealth
vanished. Within a year, 40 billion dollars of wealth vanished. However, it did not simply
disappeatr, it just ended up consolidated in fewer and fewer hands, as was planned. An example
of this is Joseph P. Kennedy, John F. Kennedy's father. In 1929 he was worth 4 million dollars,
in 1935 following the greatest depression in America’s history, that had increased to over 100
million dollars.

This is why depressions are caused. To take money out of the hands of the many for the benefit
of a few. On this occasion the money would be largely spent overseas, as whilst this Great
Depression was occurring, millions of American dollars was being spent on rebuilding Germany
from damage sustained during World War 1, in preparation for the Rothschilds’ next war, World
War 2. Republican Louis T. McFadden, Chairman of the House Banking & Currency Committee
from 1920 to 1931, would state the following in relation to this,

“After World War 1, Germany fell into the hands of the German International Bankers. Those
bankers bought her and now they own her, lock, stock, and barrel. They have purchased her
industries, they have mortgages on her soil, they control her production, they control all her
public utilities.

The international German bankers have subsidized the present Government of Germany and
they have also supplied every dollar of the money Adolf Hitler has used in his lavish campaign
to build up a threat to the government of Bruening. When Bruening fails to obey the orders of the
German International Bankers, Hitler is brought forth to scare the Germans into submission...

Through the Federal Reserve Board over 30 billion of dollars of American money...has been
pumped into Germany...You have all heard of the spending that has taken place in
Germany...modernistic dwellings, her great planetariums, her gymnasiums, her swimming pools,
her fine public highways, her perfect factories.
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All this was done on our money. All this was given to Germany through the Federal Reserve
Board. The Federal Reserve Board...has pumped so many billions of dollars into Germany that
they dare not name the total.”

Interestingly, the money pumped in to Germany to build her up in preparation for World War 2, is
into the German Thyssen banks which are affiliated with the Rothschild controlled Harriman
interest in New York.

1930

This year, thirty-three years after the first World Zionist Congress was held in Basle, Switzerland,
the first Rothschild “World Bank,” the, “Bank for International Settlements (BIS),” is
established in the same place, Basle, Switzerland.

It is established by Charles G. Dawes (Rothschild agent and Vice President under President
Calvin Coolidge from 1925-1929), Owen D. Young (Rothschild agent, founder of RCA and
Chairman of General Electric from 1922 until 1939), and Hjalmar Schacht of Germany
(President of the Reichsbank).

The BIS is referred to by the bankers as the, “Central bank for the central banks.” To put this
bank into perspective today, whereas the International Monetary Fund (IMF) and the World Bank
deal with governments, the BIS deals only with other central banks. All its meetings are held in
secret and involve the top central bankers from around the world. For example the former head
of the Federal Reserve, Alan Greenspan, would go to the BIS headquarters in Basel,
Switzerland, ten times a year for these private meetings.
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The BIS also has the status of a sovereign power and is immune from Henry Cabot Lodge
governmental control. A summary of this immunity is listed below:

1. Diplomatic immunity for persons and what they carry with them (i.e., diplomatic pouches).

2. No taxation on any transactions, including salaries paid to employees.

3. Embassy-type immunity for all buildings and/or offices operated by the BIS worldwide
including China and Mexico.

4. No oversight or knowledge of operations by any government authority, they are not
audited.

5. Freedom from immigration restrictions.

6. Freedom to encrypt any and all communications of any sort.

7. Freedom from any legal jurisdiction, they even have their own police force.

Georgetown Professor and historian, Carroll Quigley, commented on the creation of this central
bank in his 1975 book, “Tragedy and Hope,” as follows,

“The powers of financial capitalism had (a) far reaching (plan), nothing less than to create a
world system of financial control in private hands able to dominate the political system of each
country and the economy of the world as a whole. This system was to be controlled in a feudalist
fashion by the central banks of the world acting in concert, by secret agreements arrived at in
frequent meetings and conferences.

The apex of the system was to be the Bank For International Settlements in Basel, Switzerland,
a private bank owned and controlled by the world’s central banks which were themselves private
corporations.

Each central bank...sought to dominate its government by its ability to control treasury loans, to
manipulate foreign exchanges, to influence the level of economic activity in the Country, and to
influence cooperative politicians by subsequent economic rewards in the business world.”

A handful of United States Senators led by Henry Cabot Lodge, would fight to keep the United
States out of the Bank for International Settlements. However, even though the United States
rejected this World Central Bank, the Federal Reserve still sent members to participate in its
meetings in Switzerland, right up until 1994 when the United States was, “officially,” dragged into
it.

1931

This year United States State Department papers come to light of the following. In 1917 during
the Russian Revolution, M. Oudendyke, the Netherlands Minister in Russia at the time,
informed various governments including Britain, France and the United States of the danger of
communism which he identified as overtly Jewish, when he sent them a communiqué, a
segment of which states,

“The danger is now so great that | feel it my duty to call the attention of the British and all other
Governments to the fact that if an end is not put to Bolshevism in Russia at once the civilization
of the whole world will be threatened. This is not an exaggeration....
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| consider that the immediate suppression of Bolshevism is the greatest issue now before the
world, not even excluding the war which is still raging and unless as above stated Bolshevism is
nipped in the bud immediately it is bound to spread in one form or another over Europe and the
whole world as it is organized and worked by Jews who have no nationality and whose one
object is to destroy for their own ends the existing order of things.”

Prominent member of the Jewish Alliance Israelite Universelle, Jean Izoulet, states this year,

“The meaning of the history of the last century is that today 300 Jewish financiers, all Masters of
Lodges, rule the world.”

1933

On January 30th, Adolf Hitler becomes Chancellor of Germany. He
expels the Jews as Communists, out of all Governmental positions
within Germany. Interestingly, at the time the number of Jews in
Germany’s government was over twenty times those in their government
since the end of World War 1. As a result of this expulsion, in July, the
Jews hold a World Conference in Amsterdam during which they demand
that Hitler re-instate every Jew back to his former position.

Hitler refuses and as a result of this, Samuel Untermyer, the Ashkenazi
Jew who blackmailed President Wilson, and is now the head of the
American delegation and the president of the whole conference, returns
to the United States, and makes a speech on radio which was
transcribed in the New York Times, on, Monday, August 7th, 1933. In
the speech he made the following statements,

“...the Jews are the aristocrats of the world...Our campaign is...the
economic boycott against all German goods, shipping and
services...What we are proposing...is to prosecute a purely defensive
economic boycott that will undermine the Hitler regime and bring the
German people to their senses by destroying their export trade on which
their very existence depends...

Adolf Hitler

Each of you, Jew and Gentile alike...must refuse to deal with any
merchant or shopkeeper who sells any German-made goods or who
patronizes German ships or shipping.”

Two thirds of Germany’s food supply would have to be imported, and
could only be imported with the proceeds of what they exported, so if
Germany could not export, two thirds of Germany’s population would Samuel Untermyer
starve, as there would be not enough food for more than one third of the

population.

Nevertheless, Jews throughout America participate in this boycott, protesting outside and
damaging any stores in which they found any products with, “Made in Germany,” printed on
them, causing stores to have to dump these products or risk bankruptcy.



Once the effects of this boycott began to be felt in Germany, the Germans began boycotting
Jewish stores in the same way the Jews had done to stores selling German products in America.

The Nazis and the Jews in Palestine collaborate, as they would for the next seven years. This is
because they essentially wanted the same thing. The Jews in Palestine wanted all the Jews to
live in Palestine and the Nazis wanted all Jews out of Germany. Both sides therefore sign a
transfer agreement known as, “Ha’avara,” which permitted the transfer of Jews and all their
capital from Germany to Palestine.

As a result of this agreement, 60,000, approx 20% of Germany’s Jews, emigrate to Palestine,
and make up 15% of the Jewish population there by 1939. They take with them $40 million
dollars of assets (worth approximately $600 million today) with the blessing of the Nazi regime.

According to the United States Holocaust Memorial Museum,

“By September 1939, approximately 282,000 Jews had left Germany and 117,000 from annexed
Austria. Of these, some 95,000 emigrated to the United States, 60,000 to Palestine, 40,000 to
Great Britain, and about 75,000 to Cent